

bride's roses. She is a graduate of

Bluffton, Ind., high school and for

the past two months has been at home

with her parents in Warsaw. Mr.

Long is a graduate of Etna Green

high school and is employed at the

Northern Indiana Co-Operative Ass'n.

Immediately following the ceremony

the couple went to their newly furn-

ished home on state road 19 north of

PERSONALS

Mr. and Mrs. Floyd Blackwell of

near Palestine entertained relatives

and friends from Detroit, Mich., over

Mr. and Mrs. J. E. Bales and daugh-

ters June and Jane of Aurora, Ill.,

and Mrs. Susie Frederich of Chicago

were guests of Mr. and Mrs. George

Miss Thais Gruelach of Butler uni-

Mentone

the week-end.

The VanGundy family entertained the crowd with their string instru-3 for about fifteen minutes at ginning of the program. Mr. situi Guart Creighton then introduced Mr. Albert Ferris of Milton, Ind., state senator from Wayne county. who gave a very interesting discussion of social and economic problems of today. After the close of the after-

noon session, Mr. Hardy Songer of Burket rounded up a couple of teams and a big base ball game ensued. The ladies spent the remainder of the afternoon socially. We know that each and every one of you will make every effort to be in attendance next year and enjoy the day with the Co-Ops.

BIRTHS

Marquess

Mr. and Mrs. George Marquess of Mentone are the proud parents of a baby daughter, born at their A- nome Monday morning, July 5. The infant weighed nine and one half pounds and has been named Carolyn Sue

MARRIED Hale-Long

Sunday morning, July 4, at 9:00 a. Nellans over the week-end. m. Louise Hale, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Amos Hale of Warsaw and Cecil versity spent the week-end with her Long, son of Mr. and Mrs. E. L. Long of north of Mentone were uniparents, Mr. and Mrs. Richard Grueted in marriage. The single ring lach.

ceremony was performed by Rev. Miss Eloise Kesler of Logansport Duke at the parsonage of the Church spent the week-end with her parents of God in Warsaw. The bride was Mr. and Mrs. Forrest Kesler. attired in white crepe and carried

The Misses Mary and Alice Jennings of Laramie, Wyo., called on friends here last Wednesday night.

Mervin Jones attended the funeral services of Mrs. Floyd Shoemaker of Burket Tuesday afternoon.

Mr. Leroy Norris left Sunday morning to spend two weeks at Camp Knox, Kentucky. Mrs. Norris and daughter are spending the two weeks with her parents, Mr. and Mrs. Mace Sarber.

LOST: One white, buckled, misses oxford, Monday, July 5, between Hoffman Lake and Mentone. Return to Mrs. Elmer Sarber.

-:-:-Mr. Adam Carper made a business trip to North Manchester Tuesday morning.

Mr. and Mrs. M. O. Mentzer, Mr. and Mrs. James Mentzer and Miss Annabel Mentzer were guests Sunday of Mrs. Rose Boggess in Mishawaka, Ind.

polis this week.

Mrs. L. E. Boganwright, Mrs. L. A. Boganwright, Mrs. Clifford Scholl and Mrs. Joe Shannon, attended the funeral services of their aunt, Mrs. Sarah Bright of Kansas City, Kansas, held at Akron Saturday afternoon.

Mr. R. C. Cummings of Warsaw, Mr. Wm. Widman and Mrs. Mary Nye of Akron called on Mr. and Mrs. David Harsh Sunday.

Clifford and Wildon Scholl are spending this week with their grandparents Mr. and Mrs. A. W. Scholl of Warsaw.

Mr. and Mrs. Peter Blue of Chicago have been spending the past week visiting friends and relatives in this community.

Mr. and Mrs. C. L. Manwaring and daughter Jean, Mrs. Ercie Manwaring and Miss Annabel Baker took Sunday dinner at the Country Club at Tippecanoe Lake.

Rev. Milland Springer of Indianapolis, Ind., filled the pulpit at the Church of Christ Sunday, July 4. He will speak at the church again in Mentone Sunday, August 1. Next Sunday, July 11, Rev. Frank Geyer of Chicago will conduct both morning and evening services.

Mrs. Sam Boggs has moved from her home east of Palestine to 416 Indiana St., Warsaw.



	SPECIAL	S	
	Pink Salmon, 2 cans	25c	
	Wheaties, pkg.	10c	
	Salad Dressing, I.G.A.	35c	
	Perfect Coffee, lb.	27c	
	I.G.A. Sweet Corn, 2 cans 29c		
	Soup Beans, 2 lbs.	17c	
	Peaches, I.G.A., can	21c	
	MEATS		
	Rib Boil, lb.	12½c	
	Heavy Chuck, lb.	18c	
	Swiss Steak, lb.	22c	
	Ground Beef, lb.	175c	
•	Pure Lard, lb.	15c	



PERSONALS

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Snyder of Crystal Lake entertained their Bunco club at their home Saturday night, July 3.

Your cows need protection from flies, also keeps them quiet while milking. A five gallon pail Fly Spray for 90c per gal. The Big Drug Store.

FOR SALE: Two-year-old Duroc male hog. Inquire Mrs. Marie Busenburg, Rochester.

Mr. Phil Royce, recent graduate of West Point, and Mr. Raymond Royce spent the week-end with their paients, Mr. and Mrs. Ray M. Royce at Crystal Lake.

this month with her parents, Mr. and Mrs. Mark B. Langell of South Bend.

Store.

Mr. and Mrs. John Moore and family spent the week-end with the formers mother in Milford. Mrs. Moore and the children remained in Milford where they will visit relatives this week.

House flies quickly destroyed by use of a good fly spray which we sell for 30c per pint. The Big Drug Store.

Mrs. W. S. McBride spent the weekend with her daughter, Mrs. George Clark.

Bordeaux and Arsenate of Lead in any quantities and at the lowest prices. The Big Drug Store.

FOR SALE: Allis-Chalmers All-Crop Harvestor. Five foot cut. Purchased 1936. In A1 condition. All new improvements. Mentone Utility Store.

Mr. and Mrs. Chas. Sheldon of Hammond spent the week-end at their summer cottage at Crystal Lake.

Miss Kathryn Snyder, student nurse at St. Lukes hospital, Chicago, arrived Sunday evening to spend her vacation with her parents, Mr. and Mrs. M. C. Snyder of Crystal Lake.

Spraying remedies for hoppers, plant lice and potato bugs. We meet competitive prices. The Big Drug Store.

Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Trietsch and family, the former the banjo player with the Hoosier Hot Shots, is spending the week with Mr. and Mrs. W. G. Davis at their home in Burket.

House Flies quickly destroyed by use of a good fly spray which we sell, 30c per pint. The Big Drug Store.

Mr. and Mrs. Dale Plew and son Robert called on Mr. and Mrs. Everett Ellis at their home near Warsaw Friday evening.

Your cows need protection from flies, also keeps them quiet while milking. A five gallon pail fly spray for 90c per gal. The Big Drug Store.

Beaver Dam Lake **Open For Fishing**

On July 1st this lake was opened to all fishermen, it having been staked by the State Conservation De-Miss Margaret Langell is spending partment as a two year experiment in fish propogation.

The first year seems to have been a success as there has been about 90 Sherwin-Williams full line of paints percent of Crappies caught to 10 and inside finishing. The Big Drug | percent of all other fish, and the increase in Bluegills and Bass should the strong Argos Merchants on the



the Big Drug Store.

"GET ALL 3" FOR THE PRICE OF ONE

Costs not a penny more than ordinary gasolines



1st TYDOL VALUE

Triple-Action Tydol is the finest, mileage-plus motor fuel ever offered anywhere AT THE REGULAR GAS PRICE. It has power to spare and an anti-knock rating unsurpassed by any non-premium fuel.



2nd TYDOL VALUE Tydol's patented top - cylinder oil, blended at the refinery into every gallon of Tydol Gasoline, speeds up valve and piston action . . . reduces friction . . . saves costly upper-cylinder wear. There's no charge for this.



3rd TYDOL VALUE Carbon, rust and corrosion are reduced to a minimum. You get full power, better mileage. Tydol's patented lubricant contains a special carbonsolvent that cleans up your motor. There's no charge for this.



Northern Indiana CoOp. Association, Bulk and Retail Stations, Mentone

PERSONAL

Dale Wallace and Junior Whetstone of the Motor Inn Garage spent a few days in Indianapolis last week on business.

Mr. H. O. Blodgett and son Robert of Mentone, Joe Blodgett of Elkhart, and Mr. and Mrs. Harry Olinger of North Manchester were Sunday guests of Mr. and Mrs. Bert Blodgett of Winona Lake.

Mrs. Dow Bush and children, entertained the formers brother and family from Indianapolis, Ind., over the week-end.

Mrs. Vern DeCamp of Pulaski, Va., visited last week with her parents, Mr. and Mrs. T. E. Jones here. She join d her husband in Chicago Tuesday.

Mrs. Rose Morrison left Mentone Tuesday morning for Indianapolis where she joined her son and family, Mr. and Mrs. Olen Morrison and children. The group will spend the next few weeks touring the western states and expect to visit several cities on the Pacific coast.

A group of Baptist young people belled Rev. and Mrs. Yeager Wednesday night.

.....

Mr. and Mrs. Ray Leedy of Warsaw visited Monday evening of last week with Mrs. Rose Boggess of Mishawaka, Ind., who is visiting at the M. O. Mentzer home.

Mr. and Mrs. A. J. Law, Mrs. Cora Law and Miss Dorthy Redden of Morocco, Ind., were week-end guests at the Shafer-Manwaring home. Mr. and Mrs. C. W. Shafer entertained the above guests and Mr. and Mrs. C. L. Manwaring and daughter Jean at the Country Club at Tippecanoe Lake Sunday.

Dr. and Mrs. E. D. Anderson made a business trip to Warsaw Monday.

Mr. and Mrs. Theodore McCrea and Mr. and Mrs. Robert McCrea and family of Columbia City, Indiana, we e guests Sunday of Mr. and Mrs. W. W. Whetstone.

Mason Steak Fry

Mentone Lodge 576 F. & A. M. enjoyed a delicious steak fry at the Methodist church basement Monday, night, their regular meeting night. There were guests from Sidney, Nappanee, Warsaw and Rochester. The Master Mason degree was conferred upon Harley R. Regenos. There were about sixty present to enjoy the evening.

NOOD

Len

Why FIRESTONE ALWAYS LEADS IN GIVING TOP TIRE VALUE

Don't take chances with worn tires on your Fourth of July trip. Join the Firestone SAVE A LIFE Campaign today by equipping your car with a set of new Firestone Standard Tires.

DON'T RISK YOUR LIFE ON THIN WORN TIRES DO YOU KNOW THAT last year kighway accidents cost the lives of more

than 38,000 men, women and children? THAT a million more were injured?

injured! THAT more than 40,000 of finese deaths and injuries were caused directly by punctures, bloweuts and skidding due to unsafe tires?





Northern Indiana Co-Op. Ass'n,

Homemakers Meet

On Tuesday, June 29, the Junior Homemakers club met with Mildred and Carol Mahoney. Fifteen members responded to roll call by giving their favorite joke. Members of the club decided against giving a play. It was decided to omit the July 13 meeting as several members will be at Camp Mack. On July 21 the club will picnic with the Women's Home Economics club at the Warsaw City parl. The next regular meeting will be held July 27 with Mary Alice and Helen Long.

After games and contests had been enjoyed refreshments were served to Barbara Creighton, Mary and Hope Deaton, Mary Alice and Helen Long, Mildred and Carol Mahoney, Mary Marquess, Mary Mellott, Flossie Mikel, Clara Schooley, Ruth Nicodemus Irene Nighswander, Martha Baumgartner and Miss Margaret Langell.

Scouts to Jamboree

Four boy scouts, their leader, Mr. Paul Smith, and Mr. Dale Kelley left Mentone Tuesday morning to attend the National Scout Jamboree at Wash ington D. C. The scouts who were privaledged to attend were Richard Manwaring, Carl Rush, Bobby Anderson, and Bobby Whetstone.

Justin Long, of the Mentone scout troop, was chosen as scout scribe of the Elkhart Area, of which Mentone is a part. He also plays in the Elkhart Area Band. He accompanied the band and other scout officials who left Elkhart Saturday morning, June 26. Scouts from every state in the union will attend this Jamboree so the boys were looking forward to an exciting week.

Mr. and Mrs. W. R. Rush and son Don made a business trip to Indianapolis last week.

FIRESTONE makes great savings by controlling rubber and cotton supplies at their sources, by more efficient manufacturing methods, by selling in such large volume that distribution costs are lower. These savings are passed on to you as extra values.

PRICES

AS LOW AS

LIR

8 EXTRA POUNDS OF RUBBER to very 100 pounds of cord. Extra value AT NO EXTRA COST.

PROTECTION AGAINST SLOWOUTS, because by the Gum-Dipping Process every fiber of every cord in every ply is saturated and coated with pure, liquid rubber, counteracting internal friction and heat that ordinarily lestroy tire life. Extra safety AT NO "XTRA COST.

PROTECTION AGAINS i "UNCTURES, because under the treature two extra layers of Gum-Dipped cords ixtra strength AT NO EXTRA COST. PROTECTION AGAINS: KIDDING, because the scientifiread design prevents this danger. Ext. afeguard AT NO EXTRA COST.



YOUTHFUL **OUERIES** Dave Morgan

When we look about us and discover that there are people in dire need, we begin to lament that our social and economic systems have not prepared places and means to care for these unfortunate people. We want to do something to help them to gain a more fruitful life.

There are two definate opinions regarding social welfare and it is difficult to decide which is the most logical. One is that the greatest service can be done with the mass. The other is that the most thorough service lies in working with individuals. It is not east say which is entirely right, but the fact remains that both must work together to render the most complete service.

The discouraging part of welfare work is that there is not a reliable source of funds to carry out a complete and organized type of human service. There are both the government and private welfare agencies, but as a rule, one is as undependable as the other as far as financing is concerned. Private welfare is usually in the hands of churches who depend upon tything, and the public welfare depends upon the amount of surplus in the city, state or national treasuries. Since generosity and tax | receipts vary with economic conditions, funds begin to get scarce at the times they are needed most.

But it seems that the issue which varies most is the method of service which will render the greatest good to the greatest number. Shall people be given food and clothing without discrimination? Shouldn't people work for what they get? Isn't it possible for an organized society to teach people how to use their hands? Do people who really deserve help like to take it?

There is certainly a crying need in the social service field for people who are capable of teaching the needy how to do something useful. Churches have made bold strides along that line, but again they are hindered by the lack of people who are willing to spend their time in that sort of work for the small salaries that churches must pay. Public service on the other hand is usually just the opposite. It is estimated that only about one fourth of the money spent by the public agencies is getting where it is really needed because people who call themselves welfare workers don't know how much good can be done with so comparitively little money and they couldn't do it if they did know.

The mill buys wheat, oats, corn.

SOUTHERN PINE GOES **TO NEW YORK FAIR**

NEW YORK (Special). - Southern yellow pine from the Eastern Shore. Maryland, and from points in Delaware. Virginia and North Carolina is already going into foundations in the central area f the New York World's Fair of 1939. Grover Whalen, President of the Fair lo Corporation, has just announced the purchase of 430 sticks of pine piling, in lengths up to 80 feet, from Nichols Brothers, of 90 West Street, Manhattan, and Norfolk, Virginia. Shipments of this lot are originating at Frankfort, Delaware. Preston, Maryland, and Melfa and Cheriton, Virginia, An order for piling of similar size is being filled at points in North Carolina. The pine sticks are being driven into

the ash-meadow fill of the 12161/2-acre exposition site where they will serve as part of the foundations for bridge abutments near the Theme Ce amusement areas of the Fair. Centre and

Builds New Instrument

for Jazz or Church Use Los Angeles .- A new musical instrument, the symphonet, resembling a small piano which plays on pipes instead of strings, has been introduced here.

It has 55 piano keys which send padded hammers thumping against 55 reed-like metal pipes ranging from 6 to 28 inches in length. The long pipes produce the deep notes, and the short pipes the high section of the scale.

Music of the new instrument is a cross between the xylophone and fast-played chimes. Low notes, with the stops released so that each blow on the pipes vibrates, can be made to resemble the far-off striking of a tower clook.

Tone range of the instrument is about six notes short of a small piano's scale.

Uses ranging from symphony orchestra to jazz are stressed by the inventor, Harry F. Noake, newspaper man. Because it weighs only 150 pounds and cannot get out of tune, he says, several churches are considering its use for foreign missions.

Noake worked two and one - half years developing the instrument, and has applied for a patent. He says the construction cost is less than that of a moderately good upright piano.

Three-Inch Cigar Ash Sets a Dutch Record

Amsterdam.-An unbroken ash, measuring seven centimeters (2.75 inches), on a cigar smoked for two hours, is claimed as a world record by the town of Hertogenbosch.

Fifty-eight men and two women took part in the competition. Most of them failed when they trembled as officials tried to measure the ashes.

The winner, however, had nerves of steel. The ash on his cigar would have been even longer, if he had not sneezed.

Early Increase in Felo When a statement was made that the population of the Ohio Peniten-tiary was 70, as of August 19, 1818, three years after the first convict had been received, many Ohioans were alarmed over what they declared as an "enormous increase in felons," says the Cleveland Plain Dealer. Some editors, ministers and other leaders were crying to the heavens for an answer to the crime problem. One hundred years later, on August 19, 1918, the population of the penitentiary was 1,944, which as compared with the population of the state showed that the number of convicts was increasing three times faster than the population.

Rules of U. S. Navy

The crews on the ships of the United States navy are corbidden to throw anything overboard that will float, as such debris might be used as a trail by enemies in time of war and by spies wishing to watch maneuvers in time of peace.-Collier's Weekly.

FOR SALE: Allis-Chalmers All-Crop Harvestor. Five foot cut. Purchased 1936. In A1 condition. All new improvements. Mentone Utility Store.

4H CLUB

The Work and Chatter 4-H Club held an unique meeting on Wednesday, June 30th. The first hour was spent in sewing on their clothing projects. Since the weather would not permit, the swimming party which was to have been held at Center Lake, Warsaw, was called off. Instead the girls went on a bicycle ride east of Mentone. The distance covered was eight miles.

Everyone is very interested in the letter concerning Camp Mack at Lake Kabee near Milford, which is the 4-H Camp. Several of the girls from here are attending from July 12 to 16th. Since so many of the girls are going to camp, the next regular meeting will be held on Wednesday, July 28.

These attending the meeting included Lois Fife, Juanita Nellans, Mary Esther Smith, Eleanor Wallace, Jane Warner and Lois Whetstone. ...

The Willing Helpers 4-H Club of Mentone met Thursday morning at 10:00 o'clock at the school house for a swimming party, but due to weather conditions their plans were changed. The girls decided to hike to Tippecanoe Bridge west of Mentone and take their lunches. They didn't quite reach their destination, but ask Jean Elliott about the good time she had. Also ask Mary Alice Moore about her skill as a trapeze performer.

Befort the hike several of the girls Poultry medicine at the Co-Op.min. cut out their dresses while others past few weeks.



were sewing on their clothing projects. The next regular meeting will be held on Thursday, July 15 at 1:30 o'clock at the school house. Miss Mary Alice Moore and Mrs. Kraatz will be in charge of the meeting.

The members present included Mary Alice Moore, Dona Rae Clabaugh, Jean Elliott, Leota Ellsworth, Genevieve Kraatz, Helen McClaran, Esther Secor, Mary Beth Shinn, Edna Whetstone, Mrs. Kraatz and Miss Langell.



Grubbs

.

John Ervine Grubbs, infant son of Mr. and Mrs. Emmett Grubbs, was born Wednesday evening, June 30 and died a few hours later. Death followed a premature birth, as a result of an auto accident Sunday near • Nappanee, Ind. Mr. and Mrs. Grubbs moved from their home in Mentone to Bourbon, Saturday, June 26. Mr. Grubbs is employed at the Creighton Bros. Hatchery. Mr. and Mrs. John Grubbs and Mr. and Mrs. Wagner of Mentone are the grandparents.

Funeral services were held at the home in Bourbon Friday afternoon with Rev. R. O. Yeager officiating. Burial was in the Mentone cemetery.

Sam Blue, Hardy Songer, Bobbie Mollenhour, Jean Burns, Margaret Ward and Mary Ellen Myers went to Webster Lake Monday to clean the DeWitt cottage in preparation for the Epworth Leaguers who will attend the annual conference the week of July 12 Mrs. E. E. DeWitt accompanied the young people Monday.

Mrs. Joe Shannon of Fort Wayne and Keturah, Martha and Joe Boganwright were guests of Mrs. Scholl Wednesday. Mrs. Shannon has been visiting in this community for the

Northern Indiana Co-Op. News, July 7, 1937. FOR SALE: Allis-Chalmers All-THE NORTHERN INDIANA Crop Harvertor. Five Foot cut. Pur-**Harmers State Bank.** CO-OP. NEWS chased 1936. In A1 condition. All new improvements. Mentone Utility Published Every Wednesday by Mentone, Indiana Northern Indiana Co-Operative Store Association. Postmaster and Mrs. L. A. Rickle JESSIE RUSH. Editor and Mgr. and daughter Mrs. Kathryn Judd and We Pledge We Desire son Bud of Akron, left Mentone Fri-Laundry and Dry Cleaning YOUR ACCOUNT SAFETY MONDAY AND THURSDAY 10 lb. Wet Wash, Flat Ironed, day morning for Long Lake, Wiscon-SERVICE YOUR GOOD WILL sin, where they will be the guests of YOUR CONFIDENCE COURTESY the formers son, Mr. and Mrs. Gus 65 cents Rickle for the next few weeks. WARSAW LAUNDRY CO., We welcome the opportunity to make sound loans Dry Cleaners. **Rug Cleaners** Sherwin-Williams full line of to qualified borrowers. PHONE 3 paints and inside finishing. The Big Member Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. Drug Store. PULLETS FOR SALE! ***** A fine lot of White Leghorns, Mr. and Mrs. Wesley Saatkamp and twelve to eighteen weeks old. daughters Doris and Bethel of Vine-****** MERKLE'S POULTRY FARM land, New Jersey, returned to their home Sunday morning, July 4, after JOHNS' Indiana Claypool, having spent the past week at the home of Mr. and Mrs. J. M. Preisch. First Baptist Church They visited friends and relatives in **Funeral Home** Warsaw and Winona Lake. Orville Yeager, pastor. Sprayers 25c, 35c, 45c, & 50c. Spraying remedies for hoppers, plant hing Worship _____ 10:30 lice and potatoe bugs. We meet Y. P. U. _____ 5:45 competitive prices. The Big Drug Lady Attendant. Store. Ambulance Service. Mid-Week Service Mr. and Mrs. Harmon Hire, Mr. Phone 103 "A Progressive Church and Mrs. Ralph Ward and daughter Indiana. In a Progressive City." Mentone. and Mr. and Mrs. Malcolm Hire and son Frank Lee spent Sunday, July 4, and a second state of the Painting & Paper Hanging at Indian Lake, near Bellville, Ohio. NEATLY DONE They were the guests of Mrs. 20 Cents Double Roll. Frank Griefmeder at her cottage H. O. BLODGETT. there. Drop Me A Card Indiana Garden Guard sprinkled on your Mentone. SINGLE LOOP **CROSS HEAD** garden crops kills all insects-25c at "We Ourselves The Better Serve By Serving Others Best" FURNITURE the Big Drug Store. Stoves, Rugs, Shades Kokomo Bale Tie Company, Mr. and Mrs. C. L. Manwaring and TRADE IN YOUR OLD daughter Jean and Mrs. C. W. Sha-ON NEW. fer made a shopping trip to Warsaw MANUFACTURERS OF HOME FURNISHERS, Tuesday. STEEL WIRE BALE TIES AKRON, Indiana Mr. Elmer Vandermark of Pales-KOKOMO, INDIANA Phone 80 I. McHatton tine transacted business in Warsaw Handled by Wednesday afternoon. FOOT SPECIALIST NORTHERN INDIANA CO-OP. ASS'N. (Pediatrist) FOR SALE: Allis-Chalmers All-Open Tuesday, Friday and Saturday. Crop Harvestor. Five foot cut. Pur-9:30 a. m. until 4:30 p. m. D.S.T. chased 1936. In A1 condition. All Rev. B. E. Antrobus of the First FOR SALE: Allis-Chalmers Allnew improvements. Mentone Utility Open other hours by appointment Baptist church at Crawfordsville, Ind. DR. ALTENBURG Crop Harvestor. Five foot cut. Pur-Store. will speak at the regular mid-week Phone 709, Warsaw or 4-13, Burket chased 1936. In A1 condition. All Mr. and Mrs. George Mollenhour service, Thursday, July 8, at the new improvements. Mentone Utility First Baptist church in Mentone. Friand daughter Marjorie, Mr. and Mrs. Store. PERSONALS day morning, Rev. and Mrs. B. E. Lyman Mollenhour visited Tuesday Among those from Mentone who Antrobus and their daughter and sonevening with the formers daughter, FOR SALE: One five foot white in-law, Rev. and Mrs. R. O. Yeager attended Mary Jane McKown's Miss Flo Mollenhour of Warsaw. porcelain bath tub, in first class con-'Dance Revue" were Mr. and Mrs. will leave for Lime Lake, New York, dition. Inquire at this office. Bathing caps and swimming san-Robert Reed, Mrs. Thelma Hire, Mrs. where Rev. Yeager is on the program at the Bible Conference there July 11 dals priced very low. The Big Drug Helen Hoffer and daughter Sally, Bordeaux and Arsenate of Lead in Mr. and Mrs. Elias Smith, Mrs. Babe to 18 inclusive. Following the con-Store. any quantities and at the lowest ference they will spend the next Sleester, Mrs. Yolanda Riner and Mr. prices. The Big Drug Store. Miss Eunice Reed left Thursday week touring the eastern states. and Mrs. Carl Myers and daughters for Montreal, Quebec, Can., where she Mr. Edgar Goodale of St. Peters-Sally and Patty, who took part in the is taking a six-week course in French. Bathing Caps and swimming sanburg, Fla., called at the J. M. Preisch revue Thursday night at the Centendals priced very low. The Big Drug home Thursday night, while enroute -:--:-nial Theatre in Warsaw. Store. to Elkhart, Ind. The mill buys wheat, oats, corn.

"Chevrolet is <u>more economical</u> to buy...operate Chevrolet and maintain r Owners will tell you ··· "CHEVROLET "CHEVROLET "CHEVROLET **USES LESS REQUIRES LESS** USES LESS OIL" SERVICE" GAS" Be Wise .. Economize .. Buy CHEVROLE THE ONLY COMPLETE CAR PRICED SO LOW

CHEVROLET MOTOR DIVISION, General Mo DETROIT, MICHIGAN

GARAGE, MENTONE. INDIANA. INN MOTOR

PERSONALS

Mr. W.J.Neel of the D.L.&W., R.R.: Mr. Roy Ridinger of the Wabash R.R.; Mr. J. Tonge of the Erie R.R.; Mr. Elisworth Boddy and Mr.Angrich of the Nickel Plate R.R., and Mr. Geo. Boone of the Winona R.R. were business callers in Mentone last week.

Mr. and Mrs. Henry Kunce and daughter of Elkhart spent Sunday night and Monday with the latters parents, Mr. and Mrs. Bert Busenburg.

spent the week-end with her parents, guy spent Sunday evening in South and Marion Guy homes, near Pales-Mr. and Mrs. W. R. Rush.

Those who took dinner last Wednesday, June 30, with Mr. and Mrs. Abe Whetstone were Mrs. Amelia Sarber, Mrs. Alice Garrison of Indianapolis, Mrs. S. J. Errington of Toledo, Ohio, Mr. and Mrs. Glen Hall of Ca: sapolis, Mich., and Mr. and Mrs. J. M. Heckaman and daughter Margaret of Mentone.

Mrs. D. L. McIntyre of Detroit, Mich., visited Wednesday and Thursday of last week at the home of Mr. and Mrs. Marion Guy.

Mr. and Mrs. Fred Rush and daugh-Miss Ruth Rush of Kokomo, Ind., ter Ferne and Mr. and Mrs. Fred Sir-Bend.

Estil Smith who is employed in the feed department of the N. I. C. A., was injured Saturday when a pile of salt blocks fell on him. -:-:-

Mr. and Mrs. Fred Lemler and daughter Phyllis left Sunday for a tour of the eastern states. They plan to return to Mentone Friday.

-:-:-Mrs. Lena Blue and son Royal D. and daughter Eleanor Jeannine visited over the week-end with her parents, Mr. and Mrs. Bert Busenburg. -:-:-

Mrs. J. F. Skinner of South Bend visited last week at the Ray Parks

Several from Mentone went to Culver Monday night to witness the display of fireworks over Lake Maxinkukee.

Mrs. Ella Carles was ill at her home Monday.

Mr. and Mrs. Max Smith and son Bobby spent several days at the home of Mr. and Mrs. Ora Tucker this week.

The Misses Kathleen and Mildred Anderson of Chicago spent the weekend with their parents, Dr. and Mrs. Emery Anderson.

Poultry medicine at the Co-Op.min. The mill buys wheat, oats, corn.



Entertain Friday

Volume 7, Number 7.

The Misses Eleanor Wallace and Jean Elliott entertained a few of their friends at the Elliott home Friday afternoon, July 9. The afternoon was spent playing games and partaking in various contests. Prizes were won by Georgia Dillingham, Wanda Smith and Martha Elliott. Dainty refreshments were served

to the following girls: Freda and Ellen Lee Kesler, Patty Shinn, Dawn McIntyre, Wanda Smith, Carol Weissert, Phyllis Dillman, Marjorie, Marth gand Donnabelle Warren, Norma Martha Jane and Bill Elliott Ne Georgia Dillingham.

Attend Funeral

Mrs. Elizabeth Simco and son Kenneth, Mr. Howard Pheobus and son John, and Mrs. Lilly Pheobus all of Mentone, attended the funeral services of their cousin, John Leroy Pheobus Jr., who was one of the victims of the air crash in a potato field two miles south of Goshen last Wednesday. The services were held at the family home in Bristol, Ind., at 2:00 o'clock Friday afternoon with Rev. E. E. Lawshe of Wakarusa, Ind. officiating. Burial was at Rochester.

The deceased at the time of his death was a junior in the Bristol high school and president of his class. He is survived by his parents and a sister, Phyllis. The condition

of his mother, Mrs. John Pheobus Sr., is grave as the result of the shock she suffered on hearing of her son's death.

DEATHS Parks

Mrs. Mary M. Parks, aged 86, passed away at 6:00 o'clock Friday evning at her home four miles west of Warsaw. She had been ill for the past four years.

Mrs. Parks, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. John Harlan, was born in La-Porte county on May 20, 1851, but

had lived on the farm in Kosciusko county for forty-one years. She was the wife of Flavius Parks, to whom she was married for fifty-eight years. She was a member of the Leesburg Christian church.



She is survived by two daughters. Mrs. Frank Yenner and Mrs. Dayton Paxton of Warsaw, one son, Mr. Ray Parks of near Atwood; seven grandchildren, three great-grandchildren, a brother, Charles Harlan, St. John, Kans., and a sister, Mrs. Rose Devine of Charleston, W. Va.

Funeral services were held at the home at 3:00 o'clock Sunday afternoon. Burial was in the Clunette cemeterv.

4H CLUB

The Tippecanoe Stitchers met at 1:30 o'clock Thursday, July 8, at the school building. There was sewing for an hour and then the rest of the afternoon was spent as a business meeting. The president Margaret Ward, called the meeting to order. The secretary read the minutes and roll call was answered by naming a favorite food. Club discussion was led by Nellie Burgess; a reading "The Animal Store" was given by Delia Ann Hall. Further preparations were made for a Mothers and Daughters Day.

The next meeting will be held Thursday, July 22 at the school house at 1:30 o'clock.

PERSONALS

Rev. Bruce Snyder of Mishawaka Ind., was in charge of morning and evening worship and B. Y. P. U. at the First Baptist church in Mentone Sunday in the absence of their pastor, Rev. R. O. Yeager, who is attending a conference at Lime Lake, New York this week.

Bordeaux and Arsenate of Lead in any quantities and at the lowest prices. The Big Drug Store.

Mr. and Mrs. Dale Plew and son Robert and Mr. and Mrs. Everett Ellis and daughter Donna Mae are spending this week at a cottage at Big Chapman lake.

Mr. and Mrs. Galen Swartz and family of Chicago, Ill., were weekend guests of Mr. and Mrs. George Clark and son Billy.

Sherwin-Williams full line of paints and inside finishing. The Big Drug Store.

Mr. and Mrs. George Myers spent the week-end at their cottage at Stone Lake.

Subscription Price \$1 Per. Year

Mrs. Riley Fisher and granddaughter, Frances Cochran of Burket, returned to the formers home in Palestine Tuesday, after spending some time in Michigan.

Mr. and Mrs. W. S. Andrick were in South Whitley Sunday afternoon.

Bathing Caps and swimming sandals priced very low. The Big Drug Store.

----Murray Wright was guest of honor at a wiener roast and party Friday evening at Palestine lake. Twenty invited guests enjoyed the celebration given by Murray's mother, Mrs. P.M. Wright on the occasion of his seventh birthday anniversary.

Mr. and Mrs. Cerlesti of South Bend were in Palestine Thursday of last week. ·_----

Mr. and Mrs. Ernest Castleman and Mr. and Mrs. Estil Castleman and daughter Marjorie Ann of Huntington, spent Sunday with Mr. and Mrs.

Lyman Dunnuck at their home in Palestine.

House flies quickly destroyed by use of a good fly spray which we sell, 30c per pint. The Big Drug Store.

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Hill of Rochester were guests at the home of Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Tombaugh Sunday afternoon,

Mr. and Mrs. Ott Jefferies called at the I. D. Fisher home Sunday evening.

Mr. and Mrs. I. D. Fisher and children took supper with Mr. and Mrs. Ed. Creakbaum on Thursday.

Mrs. I. D. Fisher spent Monday with her mother, Mrs. Ott Jefferies of near Claypool.

Mr. and Mrs. Edison Vandermark and son Paul were Warsaw callers Saturday.

Sprayers 25c, 35c, 45c, & 50c. Spraying remedies for hoppers, plant lice and potatoe bugs. We meet competitive prices. The Big Drug Store.



DEATHS

Bybee

- Joseph Bybee, aged 85, passed away Friday morning at 1:00 a. m. at the home of his granddaughter, Mrs. Earl Zent west of Mentone. The deceased has been in ill health for the past year. Death was due to complications of old age. He was born in
- Indiana and had spent his entire life in this community. Early in life he was united with the Yellow Creek Baptist church but later moved his membership to the First Baptist church of Mentone.
- He is survived by two granddaughters, Mrs. Earl Zent with whom he made his home and Mrs. Chauncy Goodman of near Mentone; one sister Mrs. Pheobe Shoemaker of Talma; and two step-sisters, Mrs. Albert Ehernman of Fort Wayne and Mrs. Ambrose Ehernman of South Bend.
- Funeral services were held Sunday afternoon at the First Baptist church in Mentone at 2:00 o'clock with Rev. B. E. Squibb, former minister here, officiating. Burial was in the Mentone cemetery.
- Bathing Caps and swimming sandals priced very low. The Big Drug Store.

Marshall County R. E. M. C. Enjoy Banquet Friday

- The members of the Wireman's Club sponsored a big banquet and entertainment in the United Brethren Church basement last Friday evening at Plymouth, Ind. Approximately 175 members and guests were present and enjoyed the fish dinner served by the U. B. Ladies Aid of the
- church. An excellent program was furnished by several amateur entertainers. Mr. Joseph Scherer, Chief Inspector of the state Fire Marshall's office and Mr. Wilson Taylor, state wide R. E. M. C. organizer, were the honored guests and speakers of the
- evening. Mr. Cecil Bleyler of the Plymouth Farm Bureau, who is instructing the Wireman's Club, was toastmaster.

It is certain now that Marshall County Rural Electric lines will be constructed during the remainder of

a this year. Bids have been received on this project and are now in the Washington office awaiting approval. These bids specify completion by January 1, 1938.

The school for House Wireman is sponsored by the State R. E. M. C.

In order that competant workmen will be available to wire the buildings according to the State R.E.M.C. code and get the job done in a hurry.

Ninty-six men are taking this instruction at Plymouth and have al-

most completed the course. Local men taking this training are Kenneth Kinsey, Ray Ward Jr., Earnest Reddinger, Ward Reddinger and Forrest Kesler.

Mr. Ray Ward Sr., has recently been selected as chairman to the board of directors of the Marshall County Rural Electric Membership Cooperation.

Sherwin-Williams full line of paints and inside finishing. The Big Drug Store.

Old Book Reproduced

A rare old book was removed under guard from Exeter cathedral where it has rested for 1,000 years and taken to London where it is to be reproduced in a second edition of 250 copies. This is the "Exeter which, according to the leg-Book." ends, was compiled by the order of King Alfred, who caused the monks to make a collection of all the old poems of England. Such epic poems were sung by minstrels and handed down from father to son, rarely written until the preparation of the Exeter book, which consisted of 262 pages of illuminated manuscript. These pages are being reproduced by a special photographic process and will be handsomely bound. The original book was written 1,300 years ago.

Cowboys' Branding Irons

Cowboys employ two kinds of branding irons, says a writer in the Washington Post. One is merely a straight rod, called a running iron. It is used where only one or two cattle are to be branded. The cowboy ropes an unbranded cow or calf, throws it to the ground, and hobbles its legs so it can't get Then he builds a fire, heats the up. iron, and traces the brand on the skin with the iron, much as one would write with a pencil. The other iron is used on large numbers of cattle. It is a long rod with the brand on the end in the form of a stencil. Brands range all the way from figures of apples, baseballs, corkscrews, pots, skulls and keys to animals, birds and flowers.

Ten Smartest Animals

After 32 years of intimate associa-tion with the animal world, Dr. W. Reid Blair, director of the New York zoological park, rates the intelligence of the ten smartest animals as follows: 1. Chimpanzee; 2. Orang-utan; 3. Elephant; 4. Gorilla; 5. Domestic dog; 6. Beaver; 7. Do-mestic horse; 8. Sea lion; 9. Bear; 10. Domestic cat.

Parking Restrictions

Motorists have been given permission to park near government offices at Melbourne, Australia, if they do not "preach, throw stones, climb buildings, bring a horse, cow, sheep, pig or boat, or make any noise, or sing."

The mill buys wheat, oats, corn. The mill buys wheat, oats, corn.

COME IN AND SEE US BEFORE YO	U BUY
KELVINATOR REFRIGERATORS	
GLIDERS	\$19.99 up
LAWN CHAIRS	\$1.49 up
RUGS (9x12)	\$27.50 up
USED FURNITURE BARGAIN	NS .
MAHOGANY SETTEE AND TWO CHAIRS	\$40.00
RUG (9x12)	\$10.00
PUC (6-9)	\$10.00
BOOK CASES \$5.00 LIBRARY TA	ABLES \$3.00
DROP LEAF KITCHEN TABLE	
DINING ROOM SUITE	\$25.00
Tombaugh Furniture	Mont
Iombaugh rurniture	Mail,

SMILES FOR ALL

Mentone, Indiana

Service Waiter-Did I bring you a menu? Customer-If you did, I ate it.

Perfect Thirty-Six

Customer-I want a dress to wear around the house. Assistant—How big is your house?

The Dimensions

"Was it a big check you lost?" "Not very-about the same size as a postcard."-Tit-Bits Magazine.

Ability Counts

Johnny-Pa, what's an author? Pa-It's a man who empties his head to fill his stomach.

Accommodating

Diner-Have you any wild duck? Waiter-No, sir, but we can irritate a tame one for you.

Come In

"She's got a head like a doorknob." "What do you mean?"

"Any man can turn it."

Alibi

Lawyer-It would be better if you could prove an alibi. Did anybody see you at the time of the crime? Client-Fortunately, no.

Just Ordinary

Guppy-What do you mean by going all around and telling people I'm a first-class idiot? Blowtoad-I didn't say first-class.

Return Trip

"I understand you talked to Jones about marrying his daughter. How did you come out?" "Through the window."

Salesmanship Amateur - Are these hollyhocks quick growers? Salesman -- I should say so; you

just plant the seeds and jump clear!

In the Limelight

"She's a leading light in the pictures. Yes, that's right-shows people Titto their seats with a torch. Bits Magazine.



Phone 48

Explosion on Wall Street An explosion on Wall street, New York City, occurred on September 16, 1920. Thirty were killed, 100 injured and property was damaged to the extent of \$2,000,000.

Swimming Good Exercise

Swimming rates high as all-round exercise, because it brings into play most of the muscles throughout the body.

"GET ALL 3" FOR THE PRICE OF ONE

Costs not a penny more than ordinary gasolines



1st TYDOL VALUE Triple-Action Tydol is the finest, mileage-plus motor fuel ever offered anywhere AT THE REGULAR GAS PRICE. It has power to spare and an anti-knock rating unsurpassed by any non-premium fuel.



2nd TYDOL VALUE Tydol's patented top - cylinder oil, blended at the refinery into every gallon of Tydol Gasoline, speeds up valve and piston action . . . reduces friction . . . saves costly upper-cylinder wear. There's no charge for this.



3rd TYDOL VALUE Carbon, rust and corrosion are reduced to a minimum. You get full power, better mileage. Tydol's patented lubricant contains a special carbonsolvent that cleans up your motor. There's no charge for this.



Northern Indiana CoOp. Association, Bulk and Retail Stations, Mentone

Duties of a Toastmaster

A toastmaster presides at festive occasions, wedding breakfasts, banquets and the like, calls upon those present to respond to toasts, or introduces after-dinner speakers. He is a general master of ceremonies. Usually he has prepared brief introductory speeches, interspersed with appropriate quips or tokes.

Pygmy Races Not True Dwarfs

The pygmy races, mostly described in Africa, are not true dwarfs, having an average height of four and one-half feet. Their diminutive size is undoubtedhy due to heredity, and they have many other hereditary stigmata, such as extra toes and fingers.

Thunderstorm's Warnings

Nature's greatest warning of the approach of a thunderstorm is experienced on a mountain, where the atmosphere becomes so charged with electricity that it makes a man's hair stand on end, his fingers emit sparks and the metal points of his ice ax hiss like vipers, says Collier's Weekly.

Paint Preserves Landmark In Salem, Mass., the old Assembly House was built in 1782. Now, more than 150 years later, it is a wellpreserved Colonial lanemark.

Unselfishness

Heroic unselfishness always commands the enthusiasm of manking.

Sense of Taste Varies In man the sense of taste varies more than any other sense. Tasting paper treated with phenyl-thio-carbamide proves the point, says Collier's Weekly. To some persons it will be tasteless; to others it will be bitter, sour, sweet or salty.

Set Transatlantic Record

More than a century ago the steam packet, "Leviathan," set a transatlantic record, Liverpool to New York, of seven days and 23 hours.

In Writing, Conversation

In writing, study what you say; in conversation, study what not to say. First Woman's Medical School The first woman's medical school America was organized in Bos-

in America was organized in Boston, in 1848, had 12 pupils and was known as the Boston Female Medical school.

Army Practically Abandoned At the end of the Revolutionary war, congress ordered the discharge of all Continental troops, except some 80 soldiers to guard public stores.

Peoria an Indian Name

Peoria was the name of an Indian tribe of the Illinois Confederacy. It was originally a personal name meaning "he comes carrying a pack on his back."

0

•		
•	THE NORTHERN INDIANA CO-OP. NEWS	IRC
,	Published Every Wednesday by Northern Indiana Co-Operative Association.	A sista used
	JESSIE RUSH, Editor and Mgr.	mak
•	Laundry and Dry Cleaning MONDAY AND THURSDAY 10 lb. Wet Wash, Flat Ironed, 65 cents WARSAW LAUNDRY CO., Rug Cleaners. Dry Cleaners.	
	PHONE 3	for
	PULLETS FOR SALE!	W
	A fine lot of White Leghorns, twelve to eighteen weeks old.	the
	MERKLE'S POULTRY FARM	T
	Claypool, Indiana	tro
		the
4	First Baptist Church	hea
	R. Orville Yeager, pastor.	thr
	Bible School 9:3	
	Morning Worship	
	B. Y. P. U 5:4 Evening Service 7:3	0 po
	Mid-Week Service	1
	Thursday Evening	IT U
	In a Progressive City."	
	A Deser Honging	gu
	Painting & Paper Hanging NEATLY DONE	a
	20 Cents Double Roll.	ry
1	H. O. BLODGETT, Drop Me A Card	al
	Mentone, India	na "
		= p. is

FURNITURE Stoves, Rugs, Shades TRADE IN YOUR OLD ON NEW. HOME FURNISHERS, **AKRON**, Indiana I. McHatton Phone 80 FOOT SPECIALIST

(Pediatrist) Open Tuesday, Friday and Saturday. 9:30 a. m. until 4:30 p. m. D.S.T. Open other hours by appointment DR. ALTENBURG Phone 709, Warsaw or 4-13, Burket

- Herders Do Not Desert Flocks In great blizzards, Western sheep herders seldom if ever desert their nergers seriors if ever desert their hungry and helpless flocks and dogs, even when they themselves are freezing and starving through the neglect of the traveling camptender who brings their food and
- They stay on the job, asserts fuel. a writer in Collier's Weekly, not because desertion means a ten-year prison sentence, but because "stickis the unwritten law of the ing" range.

The mill buys wheat, oats, corn.

ON SPARK DOES WORK OF CHEMISTS

spark, plus two human as-ants to interpret its story, is in a Muskegon foundry to i in a Muskegon foundry re routine analyses of iron which nerly required the work of six mists, writes a Muskegon correndent in the Detroit Free-Press.

he apparatus, a refinement of method used to study the comition of the white-hot gases of sun, was designed by Dr. H. Vincent and Prof. R. A. Sawyer the University of Michigan Detment of Engineering Research. Vith it a series of tests can be

de in only a fraction of the time y would require with a corps of mists.

two rods of iron are mounted together and a closely conlled spark strong enough to jump se gap is passed through them.

For an instant the rod tips are ated white hot. This light passes rough a spectograph and is rerded on a photographic plate.

The resulting picture, a spectoam, is compared with standardspectograms of known comsition to determine the kind and imber of elements in the samples.

RAIL OF OLD GUN ENDS AT ARSENAL

A call for an English "poacher's un" for use in the presentation of play sent a theatrical agent scuring to Texas, where he had heard a collector who had picked up lmost every kind of weapon fashoned by the hand of man. A 'poacher's gun,'' it should be ex-plained, says the New York Sun, s a rare weapon, in use in the time of Queen Elizabeth.

There were specimens in museums nearer home, but they were not available. So by roundabout ways came the information that a man named Zerble, of Houston, who had been collecting firearms and other weapons for a score or more of years, had one of the "poacher's." Zerble's collection was reported as embracing 500 pieces, ranging from wave-bladed daggers and blunderbusses to the most modern Co'ts.

The agent found all that he had heard was true. There was a 300-year-old Japanese matchlock musket, ornamented with designs in ivory; a Japanese hari-kari knife, a Parisian Apache gun which combines a revolver, a pair of knuckles and a dagger, and pistols with histories. And also a "poacher's gun, built like a short blunderbuss which can be unscrewed at the breech and halfway down the barrel, so that the poacher could carry the whole piece in his coat and escape the eyes of the warden.

Zerble's house was a veritable arsenal. The agent had never seen anything like it. But the show had to go on without Zerble's "poacher's gun.

Harmers State Bank. Mentone, Indiana We Pledge We Desire SAFETY YOUR ACCOUNT SERVICE YOUR GOOD WILL COURTESY YOUR CONFIDENCE We welcome the opportunity to make sound loans to qualified borrowers. Member Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

PERSONALS

Reed Mrs. Elizabeth Myers and daughter Mary Ellen returned to their home in Mentone last week after spending several days at their cottage at Stone Lake.

Mrs. Vernie Nelson has returned to her home in Indianapolis after a brief visit with her mother, Mrs. Emma Bybee.

The Misses Margaret and Rosalind Mentzer arrived Sunday at the home of their parents, Mr. and Mrs. M. O. Mentzer, where they will spend their vacation.

Rev. and Mrs. S. M. Hill and daughter Marjorie of Tyner, Ind. were in charge of the Hill & Lemler grocery while Mr. and Mrs. Fred Lemler and daughter Phyllis were on their vacation last week.

Mr. and Mrs. Don Ernsberger spent several days in Chicago last week.

Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Tombaugh were guests Wednesday evening at the home of the latters parents, Mr. and Mrs. Arthur Kuhn of near Akron.

-:-:-

The Misses Babe and Marjorie Snyder, Ella Jane Warner, Eleanor Wallace, Betty Ellsworth and Mary Esther Smith, enjoyed a swim and picnic at Center Lake Wednesday evening. After the picnic some of the girls went roller skating and the rest of them went to the theatre. -:--:-

Miss Patty Myers, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Carl Myers Jr., was among those from Mary Jane McKown's dancing school who presented a floor show at Waco Wednesday night, where Delta Theta Tau sorority was holding their convention.

Mr. and Mrs. John Laird of Mentone were guests Monday of Mr. and ing at the home of Mrs. Lucille Myers Poultry medicine at the Co-Op.min. Mrs. Fred Mellencamp of Warsaw.



Ambulance Service

Mentone Phone 3-80

Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Kreig of Indianapolis, Ind., and Mr. Rolla Bed-well of Brazil, Ind., were guests Saturday evening at the home of Mrs. Vivian Snyder and daughters.

The Misses Kate Newcomb and Roberta Rinker of Warsaw, Lawrence Umberger of Chicago and Keith Doran of Burket spent last week-end in Indianapolis, Ind.

Mrs. Wm. Jackson, 75, of Sevastapol, is in a critical condition at the McDonald hospital, suffering from a broken leg below the knee and two breaks in her left thigh. The injuries were sustained Saturday afternoon, July 3, when she fell out of bed. She has been in a critical condition for some time.

Active members of Beta Epsilon chapter Psi Iota Xi sorority attended a business meeting at the home of Mrs. Pauline Riner Tuesday night. They also spent an enjoyable even-Friday.

Huneral

地ome



Those who, for one reason or another, do not care to mingle with the common herd at the cinema palaces or neighborhood theaters, have fallen into the habit of renting films for private showings in their own homes. Some have their residences fitted up with sound and projection equipment but most rent the entire outfit from films to operators. The practice is not entirely new but Variety reports that within the last two years it has grown into business of considerable proportions. Screen executives started it and others who can pay have fallen into line. Distributors do not care to rent pictures for private showings but there is nothing that they can do about it save jack up the price so that the cost may be as high as \$600 a night. Few of the pictures are rented for large parties. Usually the renter and his family are the only ones who see them. Some of the addicts want only pre-views, while others rent pictures which have received rave notices.

Among those listed by Variety as frequently getting pictures for private showing are President Roosevelt, Jock Whitney, Irving Berlin, Eddie Cantor, Tony Sarg, T. Wal-lace Orr, John Mansville, Mrs. C. V. Whitney, Jules Bach, Walter Chrysler, Adolph Zukor, Harry M. Warner-and numerous offer film heads-Frank Henderson, Marshall Blumenthal, Field, A. Paul Block, John Hartford and the Mc-Cormicks of Chicago. Jock Whitney is said to eye virtually every major picture, always getting them long before release. If the fact that the President had ordered a certain picture could be advertised the box-office response would be tremendous. But the Will Hays office refuses to permit such exploitation.

Many old-timers are extremely interested in the comeback of Gus Edwards by means of the radio. Edwards, who fostered the careers of Eddie Cantor, George Jessel, Georgie Price, Groucho Marx, Eddie Buzzell and others, found it rather tough sledding a few years ago. The country scoffed at sentiment and everything smacking of lavender and old lace. Continual whispers that the stocky, grayhaired Gus was no longer in the chips went up and down Broadway and surely must have reached his ears. But Edwards merely smiled and hinted vaguely of annuities soon to become due. Performers, who started under his aegis and who had more dollars than they needed, endeavored to come to his rescue but Edwards declined all offers with thanks. Then came the turn, and recently he went to the West Coast to assail that front. Sixty years old and fighting with the stout-heartedness of youth!

Speaking of entertainers, there are Jack Benny and Jack Pearl. Whenever the two meet, there is a poker game. But when Benny came here from Hollywood, his time was so fully occupied that the usual sessions of the great American game had to be omitted. Recently, Pearl received a check from Benny for \$100. A note explained that though there had been no game. Benny feit that he should pay his usual losses just the same.

Holding to the theatrical world, one more paragraph, the matter of cameras comes next. When John Gielgud returned to England, he complained that the candid cameras of theater-goers drove him almost insane. Up to that time nothing had been done about them though they were an annoyance to many theater-goers. Following the Gielgud complaint, however, there was action and candid cameras are now barred from most theaters. But recently a variety house reversed the rule by offering prizes for the best pictures taken in that theater by patrons. It seems that it would be much more to the point if something were done about match lighters.

Subway eavesdropping: "He acts like he's in the dough but all he's got in his pockets is holes." © Bell Syndicate.-WNU Service.

e Ben by haleate.

Conductors Were Warned

to Wear Shoes in 1897 Durand, Mich. — Seventeen rules for the instruction of employees and not for the information of the public are listed on Dayton Coal & Iron road time card for 1897, owned by Joseph C. Clancy, car distributor at the Durand Grand Trunk depot. Some of the rules are: All trains will leave on time; no collisions allowed on this road; all trains must stop before running over stock of any kind; drink nothing but cold

Grave Error Leaves Smugglers Mournful

water while on duty; passenger conductors must wear shoes while on

duty, socks not required.

Marseilles, France. — Customs guards, noticing there were no women among the black-clad mourners following a coffin, halted the procession. They found the coffin was filled with English cigarets which the "mourners" were attempting to smuggle past the guards.

House Flies quickly destroyed by use of a good fly spray which we sell, 30c per pipt. The Big Drug Store.

Early Advertising

The first United States advertising client was George Washington, who had Benjamin Franklin write a real estate advertisement for the first issue of the Maryland Journal in 1773.

PERSONALS

Mrs. J. W. Gross has returned to her home near Mentone after being confined to the Woodlawn hospital for some time.

Sprayers 25c, 35c, 45c, & 50c. Spraying remedies for hoppers, plant lice and potatoe bugs. We meet competitive prices. The Big Drug Store.

The following Epworth Leaguers of the Methodist church left Monday morning for Epworth Forest, Webster Lake, where they will spend the coming week: Samuel Blue, Jean Burns, Bobby Mollenhour, Mary Ellen Myers, Margaret Ward, Jack Shinn, Hardy Songer, Donald Outhank. They were accompanied by Rev. and Mrs. E. E. DeWitt. The group are staying at the DeWitt cottage at Webster Lake.

Garden Guard sprinkled on your garden crops kills all insects 25c at the Big Drug Store.

Boy Scout troop 12 of Mentone accompanied by the scoutmaster, Paul Smith, enjoyed a picnic supper at the S. A. Guy woods north east of town Friday evening.

Mrs. Broda Clark, Mrs. S. A. Guy and Mrs. E. E. DeWitt tspent last week at Webster Lake where they attended the Missionary Week services in the auditorium. All three of the ladies are from the local Methodist church.

The Missionary society of the Palestine Christian church met at the church basement for their regular monthly meeting Thursday, July 8. —:--:-

Your cows need protection from flies. It also keeps them quiet while milking. A five gallon pail fly spray for 90c per gal. The Big Drug Store.

Pelicans Experts at Soaring

Pelicans are experts at soaring, or sailing—often flying at heights out of sight. Although the birds fly in wheeling circles they move on their course rapidly. Their breeding grounds are principally in the Northwestern states and in Southwestern Canada. They winter from Northern California, in the Gulf States and Florida, along both coasts of Mexico, and in the interior of Mexico as far south as Panama.

Smaliest Country in the World The State of Vatican City is a sovereign, independent state by the terms of the Lateran treaty of February 11, 1929. By reason of its area of 108.7 acres, Vatican City is the world's smallest country, in a physical sense.

Poultry medicine at the Co-Op.min.

SUMMER	
NEEDS	•
Iced Tea Tumblers, 2 for 9c	•
Water Glasses,6 for 25cLarge Pitchers25c	
Misses Slacks 59c and 79c	•
Ladies Slacks Navy-Brown-White \$1.00	
Crepe Pajamas \$1.00 Cool Summer Dresses \$1.00	
Fancy Rayon Panties 29c	٠
Men's Wash Pants \$1.29-\$1.69	
Wash Ties 25c	
Knit Union Suits 79c to \$1.00 Nainsook Athletic Suits 39c	
Blue Chambray Shirts 49c	
Boy's White Oxfords 98c to \$1.39	
Misses White Kid One Straps \$1.39	*
GROCERIES	
BEVERAGES, Large 24 oz. bottles of Root Beer, Orange, Lemon, Lime and Ginger Ale only 6c plus 2c Bottle Dep.	
Pork & Beans,	
3 large cans, 25c	
Powdered Sugar, 2 lbs. 13c	
New Cabbage, 3 lbs. 10c	
Bananas, 4 lbs.19cHires Root Beer5c	
Pint Jar Sandwich Spread 19c	
Qt. Jar Whipped	
Salad Dressing 29c	
Fresh Tomatoes, 2 lbs. 15c	-
Fresh Home Grown Celery 10c	
Clark's	

CREIGHTON HENS STILL RANK HIGH

- The June report of the Fourteenth Okiahoma Egg Laying Contest being supervised from Oklahoma A. & M. College, Stillwater, Okla., showed Creighton Bros. hens ranking in seventh place in this nationwide contest. Creighton's pen, consisting
- of the original thirteen hens, laid a total of 244 eggs in June. Green Hedges Farm Company, Spencer, Ind., are leading the race and their thirteen hens laid a total of 248 eggs in June. Creighton Bros. are rank-
- ing fifth place in point rating. The majority of hens entered in this contest are of S.C.W. Leghorn variety and the remainder are either white or barred rock, white Wyandot, Rhode Island Red ,or Australorp.
- R. B. Robinson of Stillwater, Okla. Poultrymen Supervisor of contest, stated that high hen for June was a S.C.W. Leghorn, which belongs to Dryden Poultry Breeding Farm, Modesto, California. She laid 28 eggs. Second high hen for June was another S.C.W. Leghorn which belongs to Sand Springs Home Farms, Sand
- Springs, Okla., who also laid 28 eggs but ranked below the former due to the number of points she earned in laving these eggs.

A Barred Plymouth Rock belonging to R.C.E. Wallace, Lafayette, Ind.

- still leads to date as an individual. . She has laid 221 eggs in 273 days and has earned 240.50 points. She is from a pen ranking eleventh place in the contest. A S.C.W. Leghorn belonging to O.A. Viseur, Okmulgee, Okla., still holds second individual honors. She has laid 236 eggs in 273 days but
- from a pen ranking fortieth place in the contest. Points are based on number of hens in pen, pounds of feed consumed including grit and shell, total cost of feed per pen, cost of feed per dozen eggs, pen margin
- over cost of feed, and hen margin over cose of feed.

The following figures and percentages were obtained from a survey of the entire contest monthly report. Egg prices were 1.31 cents lower in June than that for May. It was also

pointed out that the present egg price is 1.57 cents lower than one year ago. Feed prices dropped 23 cents per 100 pounds in June. Grain prices has also dropped 5 cents per 100 pounds. The average price for eggs per dozen for June was 14.43 * cents.

Boosters vs. Indians

The Laketon Indiana will travel to Taima Sunday, July 18, where they will meet the Talma Boosters for the ble of producing a new plant.

second time this season. The previous MENTONE SCOUTS game was played on the Indians diamond Sunday, July 27 and the Boosters scalped them to the tune of 4-2. The Talma team hopes to keep the scalps in their possession until next season, when the war will start all over again. Barkman will be pitching for the Boosters and Nellans will be catching. A large crowd of base ball fans are expected to witness this battle which will be called at 2:30 p.m.

N.Y.A. REPORT

In the final report on the NYA school-aid program, it was announced that a total of \$245,904.68 was paid to Indiana grade and high school students in wages for work on National Youth Administration projects the past school year.

Appropriations were made to all counties in the state and varied from \$129,75 in Crawford county where there were two schools participating, to \$23,650.00 in Lake county where twenty-three schools took part. Original allotments were made on the basis of ten percent of the total school expenditures of the county or the city for the previous year. Reallotments were made every three months throughout the school year, and were based on the number of students in need of assistance in each school.

Approximately 8,000 boys and girls in 675 grade and high schools in the state were engaged in part-time work which enabled them to defray part of their school expenses. The maximum wage permitted to any student was \$6.00 a month, but throughout the state the average monthly earning per student was approximately \$4.50. To be eligeble for employment on NYA projects, boys and girls must be between the ages of 16 and 25, from low income families, and otherwise unable to remain in school.

The high school student aid program is a separate aid program from the NYA college aid program under which graduate and undergraduate s'udents in 38 Indiana colleges last year earned a total of \$383,748.62. The statement of total amount spent in each county showed that \$1,261.65 was spent in Fulton county, \$1,237.65 in Kosciusko county and \$1.265.60 in Marshall county.

Wanda Carter, nine-year-old daugh ter of Mr. and Mrs. Emmett Carter, formerly of Mentone is quarantined to her home at 504 West Winona Ave., Warsaw, with scarlet fever.

Fern Plant is Productive

A nealthy tern plant produces about 45,000,000 spores, each capa-

ENTER FIFTH YEAR

Boy Scout Troop 12 of Mentone, sponsored by the local Lions Club, has re-registered for the fifth successive year as a member of Pioneer Trails counsil, Paul H. Smith has been registered as scoutmaster and Justin Long as assistant scoutmaster. Members of the troop committee are as follows: Elmore Fenstermaker, chairman, Dale Keley and Walter Fanstermaker

The following scouts are registered as members of the Sea Scout Patrol connected with this troop: Sam Blue, Rex Bush, Harold Horn, Douglas Kercher, Richard Manwaring, Jack Shinn and Dale Wallace, Jr.



It is strange, but nevertheless true, that many persons who wouldn't think of plowing through a drawing room with cries of "Gangway! Here I come!" climb into their cars every day of the week and commit, on the streets and highways, the exact parallel of that social offense.

This fact lends point to the slogan of so many safty campaigns, to the effect that courtesy and safety go hand in hand. It's a long time since Alphonse and Gaston disappeared from the comic pages; but the spirit of "You first, my dear Alphonse!" would go a long way, today, to remedy traffic ills.

One of the most glaring instances is to be seen on almost any busy artery, during the rush hour. Traffic on the through street will pile up solidly, blocking intersecting streets, so that it is only by matching rudeness with rudeness, and forcing their way through, that drivers on the latter can cross busy thoroughfares.

A moment's reflection would convince any motorist that he would really lose no time at all by leaving a gap ahead, when approaching a cross street. As soon as cross-traffic has cleared, he will be on his way again, with no net loss whatever. And the fellow whom he let through will be merrily on his way.

I know one driver who always makes it a point, when driving in heavy traffic, to pause for crosstraffic to go through. He does it even when there is a car-length or so which would permit him to clear the intersection himself, "The point is," he explains, "that only about one driver in a dozen will give these other fellows a break. If I don't stop the procession long enough to let them cross, the line may start and stop a half dozen times before someone takes pity on them and does it." Cars today embody comfort ap-

proaching that of the drawing room. There doesn't seem to be any good reason why motorists should not take their drawing room manners when they climb in behind the wheel. If enough drivers will do it, they will not only serve the ends of safety but facilitate the movement of traffic as well.

Egg Shell Texture

About this time of the year we note an increase in the number of thin shelled eggs, cracks etc. This causes considerable loss to producers and can be easily remedied.

Upon inquiry we find that many poultry raisers add a small amount of lodine Suspensoid Merck to the wet mash for their hens and pullets and inside of a week to ten days the shell strength is back to normal. Such a small amount is required that the cost is negligible, a fraction of a cent per hen per month. Iodine Suspensoid Merck and the directions for its use may be obtained at the Co-Op Mill.

Poultrymen frequently ask "When is the best time to worm pullets?" "When The only logical answer is they need it."

The best way to find out is to dose 10 or 12 pullets with Iodine Vermicide, place them in a wire bottomed or slatted bottom crate over a clean piece of paper. Examine the droppings 5-8 hours later and you will have the answer.

We have made arrangements to job lodine Vermicide Merck, Iodine Suspensoid Merck and V-C-P Veterinary Creolin Pearson at the Co-Op Mill. We carry a stock on hand at all times.

It is hardly necessary to say much about the advantages of Iodine Vermicide for controlling large round worms and tape worms. Many of our members have used it for years. It does not have an adverse effect upon egg-production--therefor it may be safely used on pullets after they are in production.

The new bulletin on Worm Control by Merck and Co. Inc., is well illustrated and shows how easy it is to administer. Copies may be obtained at the Co-Op Mill.

PERSONALS

Mr. and Mrs. Clayton Holloway and son Bobby and Betty Scott spent last week-end in LaPorte, Ind.

Miss Ruby Wagner has returned to her home near Syracuse after being employed for the past five months at the home of Michael Reuter.

Mr. and Mrs. W. R. Rush were among those who attended the 35th annual convention of the Indiana Rural Letter Carriers association at Valparaiso last week-end.

PERSONALS

Miss Evelyn Hatfield spent a few days last week with her sister, Mrs. Art Witham in Mentone.

Mr. J. W. Aughinbaugh and daughter June visited in South Bend Sunday, the guests of Mr. and Mrs. Hugh Aughinbaugh and daughter Beverly Ann.

Your cows need protection from flies. It also keeps them quiet while milking. A five gallon pail fly spray for 90c per gal. The Big Drug Store.

Mr. and Mrs. C. G. Carter have moved into the Clark apartments for the remainder of the summer.

Word was received in Mentone Saturday from Mrs. Rose Morrison, who is vacationing with her son, Mr. Olin Morrison and family. They had been in Salt Lake City for a few days but were leaving soon for California.

Mr. and Mrs. Fred D. Lemler and daughter Phyllis returned to their home in Mentone Saturday after a weeks vacation, touring the eastern states.

Miss Elanor White and Mr. Clinton Leeke of Bucyrus, Ohio, visited over last week-end at the homes of Mr. and Mrs. Delmer White and Mr. and Mrs. Russel Eber.

· __ !--Mrs. Etta Coplen and her sister, Mrs. Esther Allen of Portland, Oregon are visiting this week at the home of Mrs. Jennie Martin of Goshen, Ind.

Garden Guard sprinkled on your garden crops kills all insects, 25c. The Big Drug Store.

Miss Ruth Baker, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Elmer Baker, spent Sunday with her parents. She has returned to the home of her sister and family, Dr. and Mrs. Walter Shipley in Warsaw where she has been visiting

Mr. E. D. Baxter made a business trip to Cincinatti and Indianapolis, Thursday, Friday and Saturday of last week.

Bordeaux and Arsenate of Lead in any quantities and at the lowest prices. The Big Drug Store.

Mrs. Maurice Heimbecker and daughter Marjorie Anne of Detroit, Mich., have returned to their home after spending the past week with the formers grandparents, Mr. and Mrs. Obe Haimbaugh.

Mrs. Amanda Busenburg visited last Friday at the Obe Haimbaugh home.

Mrs. Paul Newcomb and daughters, Jean of Burket and Mrs. Lauraetta Weed and Katie Newcomb of Warsaw, spent Friday in Fort Wayne on business.

Mr. and Mrs. W. H. Hagan are entertaining their grandson, Billy Bricker, of Mount Vernon, Ohio, at their summer cottage, "The Buckeye" at Palestine Lake.

Mr. and Mrs. Clifford Scholl and family enjoyed an ice cream supper at the home of Mr. and Mrs. L. A. Boganwright Sunday night. The occasion was in honor of the birthday anniversaries of Mr. and Mrs. Boganwright.

Mr. and Mrs. Willard Zolman and family, Mr. and Mrs. Emerson Zolman, Mr. and Mrs. Orton Zent and daughter and Mr. and Mrs. Harold Sanner were entertained at an ice cream supper at the home of Mr. and Mrs. L. E. Boganwright Friday night.

Chester Smith has returned to his home after spending the past week at the home of his brother, Mr. and Mrs. Max Smith in Columbia City, Ind

Little Bobby Smith, son of Mr. and Mrs. Max Smith of Columbia City is spending this week at the home of his grandparents, Mr. and Mrs. Ora Smith south of Mentone.

Mr. Stant Lash and Mr. James Turner made a business trip to Warsaw Monday afternoon.

Mrs. J. J. McClelland and family of Shreveport, La., arrived in Mentone this week to spend the remainder of the summer. They have rented the C. G. Carter home on North Franklin St.

Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Tombaugh spent Sunday evening at the home of Mr. and Mrs. Earl Smalley and son Jackie, where they enjoyed ice cream and cake.

Mr. and Mrs. Clifford Scholl made business trip to Fort Wayne, Ind., Monday. Mrs. Emerson Zolman kept the Scholl Dress shop in the absence of Mrs. Scholl.

Mr. and Mrs. Joe Shannon of Fort Wayne, who have been spending some time visiting friends and relatives in this community, left Saturday morning for Cincinatti, Ohio, where they will make an extended visit.

Much of India in Forest In spite of its dense population, India has 20 per cent of its area in forest.

The undersigned will sell at public auction at her farm located miles northeast of Rochester, near Talma, and 6 miles west of $M_{\rm EP}$

tone, Ind., on Friday, July 16, 1937

(Starting at 1:00 o'clock) The following property, to wit:

33 HEAD OF LIVESTOCK 33

Two good general purpose work mares; 12 ewes and 18 lambs; one buck sheep.

FARMING IMPLEMENTS AND MISCELLANEOUS ARTICLES

Hay tedder, hay loader, good spring tooth harrow, corn planter with fertilizer attachments, drill, corn cutter, corn cultivator, almost new; one manure spreader, in excellent condition; walking plow, harness and collars, Oliver mower, almost new; Model T Ford, wagon and rack, spike tooth harrow, shovel plows, two guns, butchering tools, shovels and forks, some lumber and many other tools and implements. Also numerous articles not mentioned.

TERMS OF SALE-CASH. No property to be removed until terms are complied with.

Taylor Reunion

Jesse Kline, Auctioneer

The reunion of the Taylor family was held July 11 at the home of Mr. and Mrs. Charles Christian south of Mentone. Those attending were Mr. and Mrs. Alpheus Taylor, Mr. and Mrs. Ernest Taylor, Mr. and Mrs. Charles Taylor and family, Mr. and Mrs. Reuben Frick and family and Mr. and Mrs. Ray Christian all of South Bend; Mr. and Mrs. Williard Taylor and family of Warsaw, Mr. and Mrs. Pete Taylor and family and John Davidson of Atwood, Mr. and Mrs. Clarence Taylor and family, Mrs. Cora Romine, Earl Romine, Mr. and Mrs. Chester Christian and Mr. and Mrs. Charles Christian and fam ily all of Mentone.

Afternoon callers were Mr. and Mrs. Walter Martin of South Whitley, Mrs. Esther Allen of Forest Grove, Oregon and Mrs. Etta Coplen of Mentone.

Norway Pine Native American The Norway pine is not an immigrant from Norway as many persons doubtless think. According to an authority this tree species is a native northeastern tree of the North American continent.

Seaweed Makes Fine Fleeces Some of England's finest fleeces come from the Orkney and Shetland islands, where sheep feed on seaweed.



Deamer

orated" Meaning of "Incorp "Incorporated" as used in connection with the name of a busines firm means that the firm is a legal with specific functions, entity, with specific functions, rights, duties and liabilities, as set out in the law and its articles of incorporation.

High Wine

High wine is the highly alcohol-ic first distillation from a fermented mash in making whisky or brandy.

The mill buys wheat, oats, corn.

Mentone Public Library



Keep Quality Up And Prices Down, That's the Way to Build Up the Town. NICA.

Published Every Wednesday by the Northern Indiana Co-Operative Ass'n. Office of Publication, 112 East Main St., Mentone, Ind. Entered as second-class matter November 18, 1936, at the post office at Mentone, Indiana, under the Act of March 3, 1879.

Volume 7, Number 8

CO-OPERATION

SUCCESS.

In the Home, Com-

munity, State or Nation Spells—

Northern Indiana Co-Op. News, July 21, 1937

Subscription Price \$1 Per Year

YOUNG PEOPLE TO SPONSOR REVIVAL The annual Boyal Neighbor Picnic Sunday morning, July 11th, John Mr. Clyde Berkeypile, of Bourb

BURKET CIRCUIT

The young people of the Burket Circuit United Brethren Church are to sponsor two weeks of evangelistic services beginning Sunday, July 18 and continuing until Sunday, August 1st. There will be services every evening except Saturday, beginning at 7:45 p.m., C. S. T.

These meetings are to be held in each church on the circuit as follows: Sunday to Wednesday of first week to be held at the Beaver Dam Church: Thursday to Sunday of same week to be held at the Fairview Church and the entire last week of the services from Monday til Sunday, to be held at the kett Church.

The speakers for these services are young people from various towns and cities and some from our own community. Devotions and special music will be featured each night by various groups of young people also. Rev. and Mrs. E. M. Cornelius will have charge of the congregational singing. The young people have the lead:rship, but the adults are urged

to come and co-operate in these services which are being arranged for everyone.—Publicity Comm.

Kum-Join-Us Club Meets

Members of the Kum-Join-Us Sunday school class of the Methodist wurch here, spent a very enjoyable ning together on Monday, July They gathered at the church where they were received eir host and hostess, Mr. and s. Ralph Borton and the assistant ...ostess, Mrs. Madeline Hawley.

During the business meeting the class decided to dispense with their regular meetings in August and September because of the busy summer season. At the close of the business meeting, games and contests were conducted by the host and hostesses, after which delicious refreshments in keeping with the summer heat, were served.

The young people will hold their next meeting on Monday evening. October 4th, at the church basement as usual. Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Hudson will preside as host and hostess. Special recreational and educational plans are being made for this fall meeting.

The annual Royal Neighbor picnic was held Wednesday at the beautiful country home of Mr. and Mrs. Vern Blue south of Mentone. Due to rainy weather the picnic was the held indoors. The home was beauti-fully decorated with Asclepias and Zinnias. Those present to enjoy the day were Mrs. Cora Williams, Mrs. day Julia Whetstone, Mrs. Emma Underhill, Mrs. Nettie Blue, Mrs. Ida Blue, Mrs. Lydia Rynearson, Mrs. Emma Cook, Mrs. Pearl Fenstermaker, Mrs. Thelma Hibschman and son Bobby, Mrs. Mildred Friesner and Violet and Max; Mrs. Lillian Witham and Rex, Dean and Patty; Mrs. Mary Borton, Mrs. Mae Borton, Mrs. Delta Miller, Miss Greta Latimer, Mrs. Fleta Emmons and Mrs. Fern Blue.

HOME ECONOMICS CLUB

The Mentone Home Economics club held their annual picnic at Warsaw City Park Thursday afternoon, July 15th. The following members were present: Myrtle Leininger, Linnie Vernette, Lois Moore, Blanche Paulus, Mary Borton, Esther Sarber, Ona Blue and Lucinda Jones. Guests who were present were Zelda and Faye Sarber and Bud Paulus.

A delicious picnic supper was enjoyed by all and the delightful social hour that followed. Club will have family night in August, the date to be announced later.

-L. Jones, Rep.

Romine Car Wrecked

The 1937 Chevrolet coach, belonging to Monroe Romine was wrecked Wednesday night near Bourbon when it was struck by a large meat truck. Mr. and Mrs. Romine and two children were in the car, the former suffering a severe cut on the head and Mrs. Romine and the children slight bruises and cuts. The truck was only slightly damaged, but the Romine car was damaged to the extent of approximately \$200.00.

Made First Lieutenant

Mr. James Mentzer, of Marion, Ind., has been advanced to First Lieutenant in the Indiana Reserve Officers Corp., at Marion, Ind. Mr. Mentzer is a former Mentone boy and is the son of Mr. and Mrs. M. O. Mentzer, local I. G. A. store manager.

Sunday morning, July 11th, John Allen Teel, son of Mrs. Snowden Halterman, of Mentone, and Miss Kathryn Hershberger, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Chas. Hershberger, of Bourbon, were united in marriage. The ceremony was performed at the Methodist parsonage in Mishawaka, in the presence of two witnesses.

Mrs. Teel is a graduate of Bourbon high school and Mr. Teel is a graduate of Mentone high school. Immediately after the ceremony the young couple left for a short wedding trip and returned to Mentone Tuesday evening. They are making their home with Mr. and Mrs. Jacob Kesler, south of town, where Mr. Teel is employed.

BIRTHS

FOOR

Mr. and Mrs. Louis Foor Jr., are the proud parents of a baby daughter born Thursday, July 15th, at the McDonald hospital, at Warsaw. The infant weighed seven pounds and has been named Ann Marie. Mrs. Foor was formerly Miss Vera Marie Kurtz, of Kendallville, Ind. Mr. Foor is an employee of Clark's Store.

A ten and one-half pound baby boy was born to Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence Zartman Thursday afternoon, July 15th. at their home near Mentone. The new arrival has been named Richard Lee.

LEWIS

Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Lewis, of Beaver Dam, announce the arrival of a baby daughter born at Dr. Taylor's home. Thursday afternoon, July 15th. Little Verna Jo weighed six and one-half pounds.

Steel casting rods, baits, casting lines and other supplies in the fishing tackle line at the Big Drug Store.

Mr. and Mrs. Carl Myers Jr., and Mr. and Mrs. Fred McKown of Warsaw spent Saturday evening at the Spinks-Wawasee Hotel.

Mr. and Mrs. Doyle Baker, of Wheaton, Ill., were week-end guests of the former's parents, Mr. and Mrs. Eimer Baker, of Mentone.

Spray your cows with Dr. Hess' fly spray \$1.00 per gal. or 90c in 5 gal. pails. The Big Drug Store.

Mr. Clyde Berkeypile, of Bourbon, was a Mentone business caller, Friday.

Donald and Jack VanGilder visited relatives in South Bend Sunday evening.

Bob Brant is employed at the Swift & Co. buying station in Mentone.

Mr. and Mrs. F. R. Burns and daughter Jean spent last Sunday in Indianapolis.

Keep Cool with an electric fan, an 8 inch one for only \$1.65 at the Big Drug Store.

Mr. Lloyd Summee, of Burket, Ind., was a Mentone business caller Tuesday afternoon.

Mrs. Chas. Green, of Fresno, California, is visiting her mother, Mrs. Lizzie Hibschman.

A 10 inch oscillating electric fan assures a fine cooling breeze. The Big Drug Store.

Miss Jessie Rush spent Wednesday night at Winona Lake, the guest of Mr. and Mrs. I. E. Hire.

Retha Herendeen, Marie Davis and Bob Brant made a business trip to Warsaw Tuesday afternoon.

Fay Bunner, Fern Carter and Vade Vandermark made a business trip to Warsaw Tuesday afternoon.

Mr. and Mrs. Walter Bowers were dinner guests at the home of Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Grieg Wednesday night.

A 10 inch oscillating electric fan assures a fine cooling breeze. The Big Drug Store.

Mrs. Cora VanGilder visited with her brother and family, Mr. and Mrs. Milo Stookey in Leesburg, Monday afternoon.

Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Tombaugh of the Tombaugh Furniture Mart in Mentone, spent Thursday in Chicago on business.

Myron Kizer Jr., of St. Louis, Mo., who has been visiting relatives here, spent last week at the home of Mr. and Mrs. Or3 Tucker.

Docia Rowland who has been employed in Hobart, Ind., is spending a few days visiting her mother, Mrs. Dave Bruner, of Bu.ket.

Spray your cows with Dr. Hess' fly spray \$1.00 per gal. or 90c in 5 gal. pails. The Big Drug Store. THE NORTHERN INDIANA CO-OP. NEWS

Published Every Wednesday by Northern Indiana Co-Operative Association.

JESSIE RUSH. Editor and Mgr.

Laundry and Dry Cleaning MONDAY and THURSDAY 10 lb. Wet Wash, Flat Ironed 3. #1 65 cents WARSAW LAUNDRY CO. Rug Cleaners Dry Cleaners PHONE 3

PULLETS FOR SALE!

A fine lot of White Leghorns, twelve to eighteen weeks old.

MERKLE'S POULTRY FARM Claypool. Indiana.

First Baptist Church

R.	Orville	Yeager.	Pastor.

	: a.
9.30	1
10:30	to
5:45	fo
7:30	si
7:30	
City."	rŧ
	9.30 10:30 5:45 7:30 7:30 City."

Painting and Paper Hanging NEATLY DONE

20 Cents Double Roll. H. O. BLODGETT Drop Me A Card Indiana

Mentone.

FURNITURE Stoves - Rugs - Shades

TRADENN YOUR OLD ON NEW HOME FURNISHERS Akron, Indiana

Phone 80 I. McHatton

Brick Ice Cream 35c per quart. The Big Drug Store.

Keep Cool with an electric fan, an 8 inch one for only \$1.65 at the Big Drug Store.

Employees of the Robinson Market, of Warsaw, pleasantly sur-prised Earl Bruner Jr., of Burket, at his home Thursday evening.

Mr. and Mrs. Frank Carles spent Tuesday with their daughter and son-in-law, Mr. and Mrs. Huffer son-in-law, Mr. and Mrs. Huffer Millbern and family, in Kokomo, Huffer Ind

A number of young people of the

Northern Indiana Co-Op. News, July 21, 1937

OUR DWARF ISSUE

Webster says, in one of his several definitions of the word, that 'dwarf often suggests stunted growth. Well, that is just what happened to the July 21 issue of the Co-Op News. Its growth was stunted-in fact its growth was STOPPED Friday night at 9:00 and you hold in your hand the result.

Due to circumstances, over which we had no control, your paper could not be printed in the Country Print Shop this week, so our good friend, Mr. G. B. Harris, Editor of the Bourbon News-Mirror, very kindly consented to help us out. The entire copy for the newspaper had to be in the Bourbon office early Saturday morning so you can readily see the dilemma we faced in getting out a full sized paper in that length of time.

But, never let it be said that the N. I. C. A. ever let its 'pooblick' down. Instead of eliminating the paper for these two weeks, as would been inevitable under the have existing circumstances, we chased down news until the last minute, rushed the copy over to Bourbon, and Harris and his efficient office force did the rest. We hope, however, to be back on our old schedule after the next issue.

A word to those who have items to contribute—get them to us be-ore or by Friday if it is at all posible. Thank you.

13,000,000th UNIT BUILT

Another milestone in industry was eached Wednesday, when the aillionth Chevrolet rolled off 13millionth rolled off the assembly line in the Flint plant of Chevrolet Division, the General Motors Corporation.

In spite of interrupted production, Chevrolet's 13th millionth car was days more than 11 months, the second shortest million-unit period in the company's history. Officials stated that the demand for the 1937 models has exceeded anything heretofore known, and that, but for the frequent interruptions of output since Jan. 1, production and workers' wages would have shattered all previous records, and the present previous records, and the present milestone would have been reached from 60 to 90 days earlier. Production of No. 13 million was marked by no ceremonies at the factory, but M. E. Coyle, general

manager of the division, issued a brief statement from his Detroit office officially announcing the event. which was also the occasion for an informal luncheon, attended by Mr. Coyle, Mr. Hollar, an executives of the company. and other

the present management, When headed by Mr. Coyle, took over the reins in October, 1933, the company had built 9,000,000 cars and trucks. The 10-millionth was produced Nov. 20th. 1934, the 11-millionth Dec. 4, 1935, and the 12-millionth August 5th, 1936. Records show that it took 12 years for the company to build its first million units, while the re-A number of young people of the its first million units, while the re-Burket M. E. Epworth League are maining 12 million have been pro-attending the Young Peoples' Con-duced in a period of only 14 years. ference at Epworth Forest, Webster Mr. Coyle has been a member of Lake, this week. House fly spray that kills—only 000 of the 13,000,000 units built to 30c per pint at the Big Drug Store.

YOUTHFUL QUERIES

(by Dave Morgan)

Probably the most disgusting type of crack-pot is the person who is continually lamenting the waywardness of humanity. It wouldn't be quite so nauseating if these calamity singers would do something about it (starting with themselves), but they are all too often the last ones to put themselves into an enterprize that has earmarks of making any condition better. The

most outstanding cases of this kind are to be found in the field of politics and it is very disconcerting to find differences in politics conflicting with methods when there is an urgent need for action

I think that the American public in general should be exceedingly glad and rejoiceful that we have government officials who have not feared political opinions and have acted quickly if not wisely. No telling what kind of a government we would have now, had conditions continued as they were. Lately we have heard quite a bit about the national debt and the treasury budget, but no one seems to have the slightest idea about what is happening. Oh, I know that there are those who have opinions, but there are so many opinions; conhieting opinions; opinions, which have weak minds behind them; opinions that have been influenced by selfishness. In fact there are so many opinions that I can't think of one that hasn't been used. of one that hasn't been used. I'm sure that I'm not capable of fathoming such a complicated mess,

but I am also sure that when lead-ers act out in the open where their doings are easy to perceive, you can wager that they know what they doing. Some may praise them, others may decry them, but they have the courage to do something to avert a crisis.

We have been hearing a lot of babble and discourse, pro and con, about Communism, Socialism, Dict-atorship, Regimentation, Inflation and excessive taxation, but again no one seems to have a clear-cut equation for this conglomeration of values. If people would just learn to of analyze their own desires, ambitions and aptitudes, they would begin to inderstand a little more about the actions of others, and in the meantime would have less time to watch the other fellow. But this is a high-pressure age, you know, and one must take care that one is not taken advantage of, don't you know. It therefore seems to irk one to have a good knowledge of human nature; but how can a person learn more about himself and still beware of the big bad wolves who are forever so anxious to satisfy until they have what they want? Now there is something else.

Brick Ice Cream 35c per quart. The Big Drug Store.

Mr. Max Herschberg and Mr. Harry Uhlman of New York City, N. Y., representatives of United States Egg Corporation, were busi-ness callers in Mentone last week. Mr. Herschberg, Mr. Uhlman and Mr. C. O. Eiler, local egg car manager, called on several poultrymen in this area during the week.



Master Mix Dairy Feed 24% with 30% Molasses Master Mix Complete Pig and Hog Feed 18 prct Master Mix Hog Supplement 40 prct Fly Spary for Cattle and Live Stock

Just Can't be Beat at Any Price

PERSONALS

Miss Mary Alice Moore, of Mentone, returned to her home Thursday after spending several days visiting her grandmother and several girl friends in Burket.

Mr. and Mrs. Howard Kohr spent Sunday with the latter's parents, Mr. and Mrs. J. N. Tillman, in North Manchester. Mrs. Tillman has been n ill health for some time.

Miles Manwaring has returned to his duties at the Farmers State Bank after enjoying a week's vacation. Mrs. Yolanda Riner filled his position during his absence.

Mr. and Mrs. Floyd Spaulding, of Bloomington, Ind., returned to their home Wednesday after having spent two weeks with the latter's sister, Mrs. Con Williamson, of Burket.

Steel casting rods. balls, casting lines and other supplies in the fishing tackle line at the Big Drug Store.

Mr. and Mrs. Harold Markley are moving from the Clutter Apartments to their property on N. Broadway which they recently purchased from Mrs. Mary Whetstone.

.

The "We Are One" class of the United Brethren Church of Burket, held their monthly class meeting at the home of Mrs. Hollis Nine, Wednesday evening. There were twelve members present.

Mrs. Lois Lemler and Mrs. Miriam Shinn made a business trip to Warsaw Wednesday. Mrs. Charles Green, who is visiting her mother. Mrs. Lizzie Hibschman, returned to Mentone with them.

Mrs. Paul Deafenbaugh and son Richard spent last week in South Bend visiting their husband and father, Mr. Paul Deafenbaugh. The latter is employed at the International Harvester Co.

There is no economy in using inferior paints. Buy a paint that has stood the test of time. Sherwin-Williams answers the question.





NEW YORK, (Special).-Miss Liberty, of the statue in New York Harbor, is alady playing in her access trole. An artist's impression of her graces the official seal of the New York World's Fair of 1939. Thus, from the vantage point of news columns, mail stickers and innumerable other decorated devices she carries the torch of invitation to every corner of the world and into every home in t... United States.

House fly spray that kills-only 30c per pint at the Big Drug Store.

There is no economy in using inferior paints. Buy a paint that has stood the test of time. Sherwin-Williams answers the question.

	Farmers State Bank Mentone, Indiana
	We DesireWe PledgeYOUR ACCOUNTSAFETYYOUR GOOD WILLSERVICEYOUR CONFIDENCECOURTESYWe welcome the opportunity to make sound loans to qualified borrowers.Member Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
	JOHNS' Funeral Home
a-n,-rk wy to-	Ambulance Service Lady Attendant Phone 103 Mentone Indiana
	BALE TIES CROSS HEAD SINGLE LOOP
	We Ourselves the Better Serve by Serving Others Best" Kokomo Bale Tie Company Manufacturers of
	STEEL WIRE BALE TIES KOKOMO, INDIANA Handled by NORTHERN INDIANA CO-OP. ASS'N.
	AT 249
erty. s al- art- off- Fair nt of nnu- car- cor- ne in	COME IN AND SEE US BEFORE YOU BUY KELVINATOR REFRIGERATORS \$115.00 up GLIDERS 19.99 up LAWN CHAIRS 1.49 up RUGS (9z12) 27.50 up USED FURNITURE BARGAINS MAHOGANY SETTEE AND TWO CHAIRS \$40.00 RUG (9z12) 10.00 BOOK CASES \$5.00 LIBRARY TABLES DROP LEAF KITCHEN TABLE 4.00

Any size film printed for 30c. Extra prints 3c each. The Big Drug Store.

About twenty-five members of the Baptist Young Peoples' organization, enjoyed a party at the home of Miss Betty Lyon Friday night. Ice cream and cake were served and everyone reported a very pleasant evening.

Mrs. Fred C. Rush and Gaugines Ferne and Mrs. Bert Rush, spent Thursday at Big Chapman lake visiting the former's daughter. Mrs. Tale Plew and son Robert. Little Mrs. Fred C. Rush and daughter Dale Plew and son Robert. Little Robert Plew returned with his grandmother to spend the remainder of the week, at her home east of Mentone.

Miss Babe Snyder, who has been enjoying a vacation from her beauty shop, has returned to her home in shop, has returned to her home in Mentone. She spent last week in Eagle River, Wisconsin, with Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Kreig and Mr. Rolla Bedwell, of Brazil, Ind.

Any size film printed for 30c. Extra prints 3c each. The Big Drug Store.

Clayton Goodwin Sr., all of Wanatah, Ind.

Miss Marjorie Bradway of Kokomo, Ind., spent last week with her mother, Mrs. Eunice Bradway, in Mentone. Miss Bradway was enjoying a week's vacation from her duties at Sweet's Book Store in Kokomo.

Miss Mary Ellen Snyder, of Etna Guests at the home of Mr. and Mrs. Clayton Goodwin Wednesday were Mr. Clarence Goodwin of East tone. She is one of the Etna Green Kingo, Ind., Mrs. Glen Goodwin, Mrs. Cora Osborn and daughter Nona, Mrs. Ethel Fryar and Mrs. Clayton Goodwin Sr. all of Wana-of the members who held some to of the members who had gone to Epworth Forest. Webster Lake.

On orders from Washington last week, 8,000 workers have be dropped from the WPA pay rolls.

Nappanee stores close at one o'clock, each Thursday afternoon, for the remainder of the day. This will last during the remainder of July and August.

Indiana state gross income tax revenue for the state fiscal year which ended June 30 was nearly 25 which ended June 30 was nearly 25 per cent above revenue for the 1935-36 fiscal year. The tax-payin period ended July 15. Revenue for the 1936-37 fiscal year amounted to \$20,529,609.54, as compared ~ th \$16,544,977.91 for the 1935-36, ft al year year.

> 1 10 11:134

Listen Jim - play safe! The outstanding safety feature of the motor world is PERFECTED HYDRAULIC BRAKES and they are yours without a penny of extra cost when you buy a

THE ONLY COMPLETE CAR - PRICED SO LOW!

NEW HIGH-COMPRESSION VALVE-IN-HEAD IGINE - NEW ALL-SILENT, ALL-STEEL BODIES - NEW DIAMOND CROWN EIDLING STYLING - PERFECTED HYDRAULIC BRAKES-IMPROVED GLID-9 KNEE-ACTION RIDE"-SAFETY PLATE GLASS ALL AROUND-GENUINE ER NO BRAFT VENTILATION-SUPER-SAFE SHOCKPROOF STEERING*. Action and Sheekproof Steering on Master <u>De Luze</u> medels only. Action and Sheekproof Steering on Master <u>De Luze</u> medels only. Plan-ter

Mentone

Motor Inn Garage

Indiana



The Northern Indiana Co-Op. News

Keep Quality Up And Prices Down, That's the Way to Build Up the Town. NICA.

Published Every Wednesday by the Northern Indiana Co-Operative Ass'n. Office of Publication, 112 East Main St., Mentone, Ind. Entered as second-class matter November 18, 1936, at the post office at Mentone, Indiana, under the Act of March 3, 1879.

Northern Indiana Co-Op. News, July 28, 1937

Volume 7, Number 9

CO-OPERATION

SUCCESS.

In the Home, Com-

munity, State or Nation Spells—

THE MENTZER SISTERS FRTAIN AT BR

The three Mentzer sisters enterained Friday at a lovely afternoon "ige party, in honor of Mrs. James tzer, of Marion. Five tables of ridge progressed with first prize being won by Mrs. R. G. Reed and second prize by Mrs. Malcolm Hire. Mrs. James Mentzer was presented with the guest prize. De-

- licious refreshments were served to Mesdames J. J. McClelland, C. H. Kern, Emory Hoffer, John Leech, N. . R. Teeter, Curtis Riner, T. J. Clutter, R. G. Reed, K. A. Riner, Devon Eaton, H. V. Johns, Oliver Teel, Elmore Fenstermaker, Chas. Man-waring, Malcolm Hire, George Clark; Eileen Mollenhour, Misses the
- Annabel, Rosalind and Margaret Mentzer and the guest of honor, Mrs. James Mentzer who was pres-ented with a lovely gift.

FINE LECTURER TO SPEAK HERE



DANIEL G. FINESTONE

Daniel G. Finestone of Rev. Rev. Daniel G. Finistone of Detroit, Michigan, will present a stereopticon lecture on "How the Modern Jews fulfill Ancient Scrip-tures," at the First Baptist Church in Mentone Thursday evening, July 29th, at 7:30 o'clock. There will be sixty-five colored slides shown in the auditorium. The public is cordially invited to come hear this nationally known lecturer.



VIRGIL HIRE HAS RUNAWAY

nursday noon the good people of our little village were startled from their post-dinner-slumber by a hor-rible crashing, clattering and bang-ing something, that seemed to be coming light up Main Street. Pokthirty-five miles per hour. It crossed buns and marshmallows. Those the interurban tracks, carcening present were Gail, Miles and Dick from one side of the street to the Morrison, Howard and Mildred other, missing parked cars by a Mahoney, Junior Clark, John Rickle, hair, and finally came to a halt Eldon and Geneva Horn, Phyllis when it crashed into a similar Snyder, Inabelle Cruminaker, Ferne vehiche belonging to George Buchtel which was parked in front of his teacher, Mrs. Agnes Sirguy.

shop. The trailer belonged to Virgil Hire and had become loosened from the car while Hire was enroute to Mentone on road 25 east of Mentone. No damage was incurred except a few splintered boards in each of the trailers.

ATTEND BANKERS' CONVENTION

Those from Mentone who attend-Those from Mentonie who attend-ed the Kosciusko County Bankers, convention at South Shore, Lake Wawasee Wednesday evening were Mr. and Mrs. K. A. Riner, Mr. and Mrs. Floyd Tucker, Mr. Eimore Fenstermaker, Miss Mary Rush, Mr. and Mrs. Irvin Nelson and Mr. and Mrs. B Bhure Mrs. F. R. Burns.

YOUNG PEOPLE ENJOY WEINER ROAST

Thursday noon the good people of In little village were startled from heir post-dinner-slumber by a hor-be onvibure chettering and hor-They met at the lake at sun-down and participated in various games and contests under the direction of or wincows they behalt a lone was built in the outdoor furnace trailer training along on its own and the group proceeded to do momentum at the rate of about justice to the abundance of weiners, thirty-five miles per hour. It crossed buns and marshmallows buns and marshmallows. Those present were Gail, Miles and Dick Morrison, Howard and Mildred

BOOSTERS VS ST. JOE'S ACES

The Talma Boosters will meet the The Talma Boosters will meet the strong St. Joe's Aces (colored team) of South Bend, Ind., on Sunday, August 1st, on the Talma diamond. This team is supposed to be one of the strongest teams out of South Bend. The Boosters hope that they can get their winning streak back again after losing three games straight. The Talma manager stated that he did not know for sure just what the lime-up would be, as there what the line-up would be, as there what the inte-up would be, as there have been several changes made in the team. A large crowd of fans are expected to come out for this game, which is to be caded at 2:30 p.m.

Mrs. Amelia Sarber is much improved from her recent illness.

Subscription Price \$1 Per Year

Mrs. Chester Jontz, of Warsaw, was a Mentone caller Thursday.

Allen Herendeen of Warsaw was a Mentone business caller Friday.

Mrs. S. A. Guy spent the week-end visiting friends in Frankfort, Ind.

Mrs. C. W. Shafer and Mrs. Cora VanGilder were in Warsaw Monday afternoon.

Mrs. Retha Herendeen has re-signed her position at the Lake Trail Cafe.

Mr. and Mrs. C. L. Manwaring and daughter Jean made a business trip to LaFayette, Ind., Friday.

Miss Addie Shoupe of Warsaw, was a guest at the Shafer-Manwaring home several days last week.

Mr. and Mrs. B. A. Rush were Sunday dinner guests at the home of Mr. and Mrs. W. R. Rush, July 25.

Mr. and Mrs. W. R. Rush and daughter Virginia made a business trip to Warsaw Thursday afternoon.

The Senior Girl Scouts held their regular meeting at the home of Miss Geraldine Nellans Friday evening.

The Misses Flo Mollenhour, Mary Cumberland and Frank Cumberland spent Sunday at Berrien Springs, Mich.

Steel casting rods, baits, casting lines and other supplies in the fishing tackle line at the Big Drug Store

Eleanor See, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Warren See, of Palestine, is confined to her home with the measles.

Gov. Clifford M. Townsend enjoyed a couple of days fishing at Lake Wawasee Wednesday and Thursday of last week.

Dr. and Mrs. W. W. Shipley of Warsaw spent Sunday with the latter's parents, Mr. and Mrs. Elmer Baker, in Mentone.

Miss Ruth Rush and Mr. Therman Ridgeway of Kokomo, Ind., were week-end guests at the home of the former's parents, Mr. Mrs. W. R. Rush, in Mentone. Mr. and THE NORTHERN INDIANA CO-OP. NEWS

Published Every Wednesday by Northern Indiana Co-Operative Association.

JESSIE RUSH, Editor and Mgr.

Laundry and Dry Cleaning MONDAY and THURSDAY 10 lb. Wet Wash, Flat Iroaed 65 cents

WARSAW LAUNDRY CO. Dry Cleaners **Rug Cleaners** PHONE 3

PULLETS FOR SALE!

fine lot of White Leghorns, A twelve to eighteen weeks old.

Indiana.

MERKLE'S POULTRY FARM

Claypool.

First Baptist Church

R. Orville Yeager, Pastor.

Bible School	9.30
Morning Worship	10:30
B. Y. P. U.	5:40
Evening Service	7:30
Mid-Week Service	
Thursday Evening	7:30
"A Progressive Church In a Progressive	City."

Painting and Paper Hanging NEATLY DONE 20 Cents Double Roll. H. O. BLODGETT

Drop Me A Card Indiana

Mentone.

FURNITURE Stoves - Rugs - Shades TRADE IN YOUR OLD ON NEW HOME FURNISHERS Akren, Indiana Phone 80 I. McHatton

FOR SALE: One Quaker Burnoil Heater, and oil tank. Mrs. Amanda Busenburg.

Mr. and Mrs. A. L. Bybee and Mr. and Mrs. Lum Smith spent Sunday evening with Mr. and Mrs. Clyde Brugh

Miss Wanda McGowen, for the past several days a medical patient at the Emergency hospital, was re-moved Tuesday of last week to her home in Claypool.

Mrs. Amanda Busenburg has sold her property in Mentone to Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Borton. She will

Northern Indiana Co-Op. News, July 28, 1937

YOUTHFUL QUERIES

(by Dave Morgan)

This column has heretofore tried to express reasonably sensible opinions concerning this, that and something else, but sometimes I find that I'm in deep water and have a writer's cramp before I realize that I had not fully digested the knowl-edge that had inspired me to write. You know its queer the way we youngsters think, talk and perform. As soon as we get hold of a few bare facts, we know just about all there is to know. Of course I couldn't be saying this if I were not pulling myself out of the mess that a large mess of high school freshmen are eagerly jumping into. It's only natural for a person to use some newly discovered ability, knowledge or whatever; so you oldsters try not to snicker when you hear some to snicker when you hear some sixteen-year-old boy trying to be broadminded. You know how you feel when people don't agree with your corn-growing methods. Well, he's just as proud of the philosophy that he vociferates upon, but which he only thinks he understands, as you are of your farming methodsand so it goes.

The more we learn of bare facts, the more we think we know, but the less we really do know. But hold the top.

A 10 inch oscillating electric fan assures a fine cooling breeze. The Big Drug Store.

WAGNER REUNION

Mise

Thirty-nine relatives and friends met at the E. E. Wagner home Sunmet at the E. E. Wagner home Sun-day, July 18th. It was the birthday anniversary of three of the family. O. C. Vandermark, Ivo Wagner and Eima Jean King. Those present were Mr. and Mrs. Harry Jacks and fam-ily and Ernest Wagner of Fort Wayne; Mr. and Mrs. E. L. Grubbs. of Bourbon; Mildred Krebs, of Warsaw; Collene Alleson, of Des Moines, Iowa; Mr. and Mrs. Paul Deafenbaugh and son, Mr. and Mrs. George King and family, Mr. and Mrs. Ivo Wagner, Mr. and Mrs. O. Create shing and ramity, Mr. and Mrs. Ivo Wagner, Mr. and Mrs. O. C. Vandermark and family, Earl Vandermark, Donald Elick, Harold Markley and the E. E. Wagner fam-ily all a Martine ily, all of Mentone.

Brick Ice Cream 35c per quart. The Big Drug Store.

Mrs. Kurtz of Kendallville, Ind. Mrs. Ben Foor have been car-ing for the new granddaughter, Anna Marie Foor, at the home of Mr. and Mrs. Lewis Foor in Mentone.

and Mrs. Maiph Borton. She will give possession in October and in the future, make her home in War-saw. House fly spray that kills-only 30c per pint at the Big Drug Store.



		Northern Mainin Co-	
•	9 c and 19 c	PERSONALS	
	SALE	Mr. and Mrs. C. W. Shafer and	
*	We are continuing our 9c	aughter Jean were guests at the John Shoupe home in Warsaw Sunday. Edward L. Smith, for the past	
	to 19c Sale another week.	three weeks a menical patient as the McDonald hospital in Warsaw, has been removed to his home in Mentone.	
•	Take advantage of these BARGAINS:	Steel casting rods, baits, casting lines and other supplies in the fishing tackle line at the Big Drug Store.	
•	22 x 44 Turkish Towels 19c 16 x 32 Turkish Towels 9c Wash Qloths 2 for 9c Glass Tumblers 2 for 9c	afternoon to spend the week-chik with her parents, Mr. and Mrs. For- rest Kesler.	
	Children's Anklets pr 90 Women's Rayon Panties 190 White Gabardine Hats 190 Infonts Mesh Panties 90	Mr. and Mrs. Lowell Dock of Mentone, and Mr. and Mrs. H. Simmers of Fort Wayne, were week- end guests of Mr. and Mrs. Clair Kehler, of Warsaw.	
•	Child's Purse 90 Brassieres 90 Women's Belts 90 Tooth Brushes 90 Toothpaste 90	inferior paints. Buy a paint that has stood the test of time. Sherwin- Williams answers the question. The Big Drug Store.	
	4-Purpose Cream 9 Powder Puffs 3 for 9 Face Powder 9 Bathing Caps 9 Pathing Belts 9	R. Boyer was in Mentone laso week painting signs on various Store windows. The Lake Trail Cafe, Jones Barber Shop and Swift & Co., buying station all have new signs	
	Men's Wash Ties 9 Collar & Tie Holder Sets 9 Nail Polish Remover 9 Cleansing Tissue 200 9 Wave Set 10 oz 9	c Beta Epsilon chapter of Psi Iota c Xi sorority enjoyed a most delight- ful picnic at Lake Manitau Tuesday evening. The picnic is an annual c social event, and was very well at- c tended.	
•	Wonder Curlers 3 for 9 Side Combs 2 for 9 Barretts 4 for 9 Sun Glasses 9	C Extra prints 3c each. The Big Drug C Store. C Mrs. Amanda Busenburg spen	
4	Paper Plates 16 for Paper Napkins 80 for Fly Spray 6 oz. can Fly Sprayer-Glass Tank	C Mrs. Minnie Athereon, ac har har on South Buffalo St., Warsaw. Sh returned to her home in Menton Friday morning.	
	Sand Pail & Shovel Toy Sprinkler Oilcloth-Slight Seconds 1 Teaspoons 4 for	Mrs. L. A. Boganwright and fam Oc ily, Miss Keturah Boganwrigh Mrs. David Harsh, Mrs. Joe Shan Oc non and son Harsh Island wer Oc quets of Mrs. Clifford Scho	
	Tablespoons 2 for Paring Knives Heavy Ice Picks Tea Strainers Lawn Sprinkler	9c Inuisual alternovation an electric fai 9c an 8 inch one for only \$1.65 at th 9c Big Drug Store.	
	Hose Nozzle Toy Bubble Set Cotton Parasol Bubbar Babs	9C and Annabel Mentzer, and the Mi 9C Clelland children of Shreveport, La 9C who are spending the summer has 9C who are spending the summer has a su	
•	Cowhide Soft Balls Large Beach Balls Part Linen Toweling yd. Men's and Boy's Straw Hats	 awaka, Ind., Wednesday. Mr. Willard E. East, who has been very ill for the past several wee at the home of his daughter. Maire Byrer, of Warsaw, has been rained to his home near Palestim. Mr. East is suffering from diabet 	
-	CLARK'S STOR	Spray your cows with Dr. He fy spray \$1.00 per gal. or 90c in gal. pails. The Big Drug Store.	

Phone 6WE DELIVEOLEO2 lbs25APPLE BUTTERQuart jar19LITTLE ELF WHEAT PUFFS2 pkgs19BURCO COFFEElb20MASON JAR CAPSdoz23JAR RUBBERS6 boxes25CREAM CHEESElb21BANANAS5 lbs25CELERY2 large bunches19	C C C
APPLE BUTTEROuart jar17LITTLE ELF WHEAT PUFFS2 pkgs19BURCO COFFEE1b20MASON JAR CAPSdoz23JAR RUBBERS6 boxes25CREAM CHEESE1b21BANANAS5 lbs25CELERY2 large bunches19	C C C
BURCO COFFEE 1b 20 MASON JAR CAPS doz 23 JAR RUBBERS 6 boxes 25 CREAM CHEESE 1b 21 BANANAS 5 1bs 25 CELERY 2 2 large bunches 19	c
MASON JAR CAPS JAR RUBBERS - 6 boxes 25 CREAM CHEESE - 1b 21 BANANAS - 5 lbs 25 CELERY - 2 large bunches 19	
CREAM CHEESE 10 21 BANANAS 5 lbs 25 CELERY 2 large bunches 19	C
BANANAS CELERY - 2 large bunches 19	
SUMMER SALE	
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	un
CONGOLEUM RUGS (9x12) . \$ 5.50 LINOLEUM (6 patterns) sq. yd .79	ah
WOOL RUGS (9x12) 20.00	up
Call or see us for an estimate on	
VENETIAN BLINDS	r
TOMBAUGH FURNITURE MAR	
Phone 48 -:- Mentone	
NORTHERN INDIANA	
<b>COOPERATIVE ASSOCIAT</b>	$\left[ \right]$
COAL COALLE ADDOCIAL	N
Inches Dent The Farmers' Mill Fee	d D
Lumber Dept. Phone 132 MENTONE, INDIANA Pho	
INDERIGE MERITICITE, HIDERICA	
THE HOME OF	
Penner Fry Mash with Codliver Oil	
Complete Line Poultry Supplies and Equip	m
	es
Quality Feed Stuffs that are always fr	DA.
Poultry Remedies by Lederle's,	
Poultry Remedies by Lederle's, Master Mir Dairy Feed 24% with 30% Molast	ses
Poultry Remedies by Lederle's, Master Mix Dairy Feed 24% with 30% Molass Master Mix Complete Pig and Hog Feed	ses
Poultry Remedies by Lederle's, Master Mix Dairy Feed 24% with 30% Molass Master Mix Complete Pig and Hog Feed Master Mix Hog Supplement 40 prct	ses 18
Poultry Remedies by Lederle's, Master Mix Dairy Feed 24% with 30% Molass Master Mix Complete Pig and Hog Feed	ses 18



Brick Ice Cream 35c per quart. The Big Drug Store.

Miss Charlotte Vandermark, of Danville, Ill., is enjoying her vaca-tion at the home of her mother, Mrs. Vade Vandermark, in Mentone. of

Mr. and Mrs. Elmer Sarber and Mrs. Lercy Norris went to Camp Knox, K₂., last Friday where they met Mr. Lercy Norris. They visited points o' interest in Kentucky and returned nome Saturday by way of Cincinnati, O.

The Misses Margaret, Rosalind The Misses Marsite, Rosania and Annabel Mentzer spent Thurs-day in Marior. Ind., the guests of Mr. and Mrs. Jomes, Mentzer. Mrs. Mentzer retuiled to dentone with them for a brief visit at the home of Mr. and Mrs. M. O. Mentzer.

Mr. and Mrs. William J. Chin-worth, Wendy Madeford of War-saw; Mr. and Mrs. Clair Ellis and daughter Carmen of Akron; and Mr. and Mrs. Charles Madeford of Mentone war diverse structure for Mentone were dinner guests Sunday of Mr. and Mrs. George Arnsberger, of Mentone.

The will of the late John D. Rockefeller was prohated last week in White Plains, N. Y., and it distributes the estate, estimated at \$25,000,000.

Mrs. Marshall Field, widow of the man who established the great Marshall Field store in Chicago, died last Friday, aged 84.

California substitutes the lethal gas chamber for execution of murd-erers, the 27th of this month.